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CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gav el).

Good morn ing.

The Budg et and

7

Finan ce Comm ittee for the Coun cil of the Coun ty
of

8

Maui shal l come to orde r.

9

2003 .

10

This is the 29th of July ,

This morn ing we have Mr. Kane , Ms. John son,

11

Mr. Mate o, Mr. Moli na,· Mr. Nish iki, Mr. Pont anill
a,

12

and Ms. Tava res pres ent.

13

Also we have pres ent with us this morn ing for
the

14

discu ssion on the real prop erty tax progr am we
have

15

Mr. Zeke Kalu a, Mr. Mac Lows on, Ms. Bais a,

16

Ms. Wood s, Ms. Venc l, repre senti ng real prop erty
tax

17

progr am is Mr. Lanc e Okum ura, and Finan ce Dire
ctor

18

Keith Rega n.

19

are our Staf f, Tama ra Koll er, Cam ille Sakam oto
and

20

Trac i Fuji ta-V illar osa from Corp orati on Counse~.

21

ITEM NO. 22

22

23

CHAIR-HOKAMA:

Mr. Carr oll is excu sed.

Assi sting the Comm ittee, as alwa ys,

REVIEWING, REVISING AND ESTABLISHING REAL
PROPERTY CLASSIFICATIONS (Mis c.)

Memb ers, we have the orig inal Misc ellan eous

24

Comm unica tion whic h came. to the Coun cil durin g
an

25

earl ier budg et sessi on.

In addi tion, this Comm ittee
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1

does have a draf t bill unde r curre nt cons idera
tion

2

whic h amen ds Sect ion 3.48. 465 ·of the Maui Coun
ty

3

Code relat ing to real prop erty tax exem ption s
for

4

taxp ayer s over 60, six zero, year s of age.

5

Now, Memb ers, we have heard

thr~:lUgh

thi s

6

shor t perio d of our curre nt term as well as in
the

7

past term s that the real prop erty tax syste m and
its

8

clas sific ation s have been ques tione d whet her it's

9

been fair and equi table .

We have been infor med

10

abou t the back log of subd ivisi on valu ation s.

11

have heard of repo rts and case s wher eby the

12

valu ation s of beach fron t prop erty has had a

13

nega tive impa ct on our long -term resid ents and

14

fami lies.

15

inac cura te claim s for home owne r exem ption s.

16

heard probl ems rega rding the Circ uit Brea ker progr
am

17

as it rega rds to the adju sted gros s incom e that

18

prov ides an oppo rtuni ty for indiv idua ls and those

19

that have not inclu ded all dispo sable incom e in

20

those calc ulati ons.

21

with enfor ceme nt of exis ting laws .

22

We

We have been infor med of loop holes and
We have

We also have heard of probl ems

Whil e each of us unde rstan ds the need for the

23

Coun ty to have a sound finan cial basi s so that
our

24

ratin g to -- and abil ity to borro w that we curr
ently

25

do exer cise shou ld be cons idere d, I woul d say,
in a
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1

familiar term with how you would view your own

2

personal or family budget, and again, we have heard

3

times of outstanding and high amounts of cash

4

carryover.

5

balanced with what the County has borrowed to show a

6

.cash carryover.

7

million of cash surplus or

8

will notice, Members, we have over $300 million in

9

debt and

w~

I would again say that it needs to be

We have heard terms of up to $25
carryov~r,

and yet you

are currently playing $31 million of

10

General Fund cash for debt service this current

11

budget year.

12

So I would ask that we again -- when we look

13

at the financial picture of this County, we look at

14

all aspects that make up that picture, the cash, the

15

borrowing, the debt, the need for mandated services,

16

as well as the multiple requests by various agencies

17

and programs that ask for financial resource help

18

within this community of the County.

19

Now, what I hope this initial meeting of a

20

series of meetings I believe we will need to do to

21

come forward with some solutions, if I can say that

22

waYi

is that, one, we hope to avoid

23

~hat

we because I hope I'm speakin~ for the other

24

members also.

25

scramble of requests and funding'.

and I say

That we want to avoid the annual
We've had a
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1

difficult past budget session, and you are well

2

aware of the scramble that we went through, the

3

difficulties that the Administration and the Council

4

goes through in trying to balance the various six

5

points.

6

One, understanding what do the residents of

7

this County want and desire; two, the request for no

8

reduction in services; three, the request for new

9

and improved community parks and community

10

facilities; the increased funding for social service

11

programs; the position of no increases in tax rates

12

and revenues; and no increases in valuation.

13

It is difficult at times to provide the appropriate

14

analysis and decisions that need to be made, but one

15

thing I would caution the Committee when we deal

16

with our -- our resource people that share the floor

17

with us this morning is that - -, to just attempt one

18

adjustment in one category will impact negatively,

19

more than likely, the other categories.

20

look at it from a total picture and all categories

21

to show and find balance and that just adjusting one

22

doesn't necessarily fix the structure.

23

So today, Members, we are here.

We need to

We will have

24

five areas that I hope to start and focus through.

25

One, of course, is why we are here and we will get
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1

the status of the real property tcix system, the

2

improvements that we have put forth the people's

3

resources over the past few

4

dollars.

5

status of the backlog on subdivisions and the

6

mapping, recruitment for the specific personnel.

7

We'll also ask Corporation Counsel to give us some

8

comment on the ramifications of Agricultural I and

9

Agricultural II categories, which is one of the many

10

recommendations that came from the Real Property Tax

11

Task Force.

yea~s

in the millions of

We'll ask the Department to give us a

We will continue to ask all people to give

12

13

input and comments regarding these discussions.

14

We'll ask the Akaku viewers to provide suggestions

15

and solutions.

16

County's website to contact the Budget and Finance

17

Committee.

18

C?Pportunity to send a communication to the Council

19

Chair, Mr. Kane, who can then route those

20

communications through the Office of Council

21

Services.

We will ask everyone to utilize the

We'll ask everyone to also utilize the

Okay, before we start the actual discussion,

22

23

we will take public testimony at this time.

24

wishing to provide testimony, please m.ake yourself

25

known.

I will call you up one at a time.
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1

state your name.

2

organization, please state that organization's name.

3

You will have three minutea, at which time Staff

4

will inform you and you will have one minute to

5

conclude, and that is all you will have.

6

again, states the Committee's preference that the

7

Chair does not tolerate pagers or cell phones.

8

if you do have it, we ask that you terminate and

9

turn it off at this time.

10

,So

If you do disturb this

Okay, first person to speak this morning is
Mr. Morrow Bagda.

13
14

The Chair,

meeting, we'll ask that you leave the chambers.

11

12

If you do represent an

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. '.

MR. BAGDA:

Chairman Hokama, Members of the County

15

Council, and Members of the audience, my name is

16

Morrow Bagda.

17

also on the executive committee of the organization

18

named COMET, C-O-M-E-T.

19

going to zero in on some items that affect almost

20

every homeowner on the island of Maui, Hawaii.

21

Otir first item here is personal income.

I am a resident of Kuau, Maui and I'm

My testimony this day is

I

am

22

and have been retired for some 27 years.

23

places me in an income bracket of more or less

24

static or reduced income amounts., which I believe we

25

can stately -- safely state most, if not all,
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1

retired individuals on Maui are in that same boat.

2

Let me bring this statement into perspective.

3

Here's what has happened to my'wife and myself these

4

past two

5

some $5,000, and I expect it to be reduced again by

6

the end of this

7

years~

My income, AGI, has been reduced by

year~

Now, to make sure you don't jump to

8

concluding that, okay, all you did was have some bad.

9

investments, not true.

I will assure you that is

10

not the case.

11

poor island and nationwide economy, something I or

12

you probably couldn't do much about.

13

believe that we as retired Maui -- me as -- we as a

14

retired Maui company -- couple are alone with this

15

problem.

16

individual in this County.

17
18

19

This loss of income is a result of

I don't

It probably addresses every single retired

The next item is Maui taxes.

When I start on

this subject my anger starts to rise.

If you have

,taken the time to read my fax sent to you on July

20

11th relative to the increase in gas taxes, you

21

probably already have seen some of that anger spill

22

out onto the paper in your office.

23

remember, I have testified on four different recent

24

occasions in this Council chamber giving you our

25

reasons for not increasing taxes to Maui residents.
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I sometimes believe that I may just as well have

2

been hollering this talk down a barrel somewhere for

3

all the good the testimony of others and myself did

4

to avert the rise in Maui taxes.
What happened is that you went right ahead

5

6

with your fore thought plans and you raised the

7

taxes.

8

of each tax increase.

9

hopeful that the Maui taxpayers feel the tax pinch

I will not bore this audience with a litany
You know what they are.

~'m

10

and they plan to do something about it.

11

recent slap against the side of the head on taxes is

12

a read out from the Department of Corporation

13

Counsel relative to their interpretation of how to

14

apply the Circuit Breaker program.

15

member of the blue ribbon committee that designed

16

and recommended this particular program, I can

17

assure you that the Corp. Counsel's interpretation

18

is out of sync --

19

MS. KOLLER:

20

MR. BAGDA:

The most

As a former

Three minutes.
with the way the Committee recommended the

21

program, even as bad as it

22

And of course if you read t.oday' s paper you'll find

23

out

24

there's a possibility that this Council may also put

25

one more cent per dollar on your tax bill for

w~s

at its inception.

if you haven't read it, I'll tell you, that
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1

everything you buy and every money or every dollar

2

you spend.

Okay.

The third portion here is what needs to be

3
4

done to correct the problem.

5

succinctly as I can, the Council needs to stop

6

designing what I am going to label Band-Aid remedies

7

to help the Maui property taxpayer..

8

Council needs to design and implement a cure for the

9

cancerous Maui property tax system.

10

To put it as

Instead, the

I'll say ig

again, the cancerous Maui property tax system.
Ladies and gentlemen of the Council --

11

12

MS. KOLLER:

13

MR. BAGDA:

Four minutes.
-- you have a unlque opportunity to become

14

heroes or just another bunch of Council members.

15

Which way will you choose?

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank Y9u,Mr. Bagda.

17

Mr. Bagda this morning?

18

much.

19

MR. JOINER:

Questions for

Seeing none, thank you very

Mr. Buck Joiner.
Aloha ka kou.

My name is Buck Joiner.

20

speaking as an individual this morning.

21

talking about property taxes.

22

first of all this story in the newspaper about

23

roughly a million dollars worth of property tax

24

going down the d,rain because the property tax

25

department can't get their ducks in a row is

524-2090
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I would like to say
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posi~ively

Th~s

1

absolutely,

2

acceptable situation that they have excuses out the

3

intolerable.

is not an

.wazoo for screwing up for years for not collecting

4

these taxes.

5

taxes, I'm hit with a 10 percent fine.

6

guys have been doing this for years.

7

tolerable.

8

problems that we have and they have solved it in a

9

timely manner.

10

If I am late one day on paying my
Okay.

These

This is not

Other counties have faced the same

It's a good thing I'm not Mayor

because heads would roll on this.

Not acceptable.

Now, the Circuit Breaker, I have talked to

11

ke~p

12

you about this befsre, and I hope that if we

13

mentioning it often enough some day you guys are

14

going to get the impression that there's a problem

15

here with the interpretation of the Circuit Breaker

16

tax.

17

set up very, very simple.

18

make?

19

the two, okay, and the figure is set as to what the

20

Circuit Breaker is going to be.

21

was no unless you have an ohana or unless you have a

22

detached garage or unless you have a barn;\

23

not the point.

When this was pushed in the late '80s, it was
Okay.

How much do you

How much are your property taxes?

Compare

That's it.

There

That was

24

The way it's being interpreted now, that if

25

you have an ohana, that i,s excluded, is absolutely
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1

wrong.

That's not the way it should be.

2

the reason for that

3

property.

4

have a kupuna in there with Alzheimer's or something

5

for

6

the tax department has set this up, you're screwed.

7

You

8

That's wrong.

9

way it originally was.

lS

If -- and

because that may be income

Might be income property.

You could also

and you're not getting any rent, but the way

that doesn't apply to the Circuit Breaker.
That's got to be taken back to the
End of story.

Now, this new interpretation, why did they do

10

11

that?

12

couldn't do what was right with this one, they have

13

done what's easy to take the money out of the

14

pockets of the kupuna and the elderly and that's not

15

fair.

16

Because of this shortfall, because they

Okay, moving on to the third point I would

17

like to make.

18

mentioning to the Finance Department, to the

19

property tax department, and to this Council that

20

there is a significant amount of fraud going on

21

in -- some intentionally, a lot of intentional and

22

some unintentional, in property taxes, in income

23

taxes, in GET taxes.

24

Wesley LO

25

Lance Okumura, and to the Mayor, and to you guys,

J

For sometime now I have been

I have brought this issue to

to Dennis Ichikawa, to Keith Regan, to
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and what I keep hearing is, oh, this is an

2

insignificant problem.

3

MS. KOLLER:

Three minutes.

4

MR. JOINER:

Here is the start of my investigation on this

5

issue, okay.

6

this out and

7

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is a one page -- I'd like to hand

You can leave it with the Staff,

Mr. Joiner.
MR. JOINER:

-- and if anybody has any questions about it,

10

I'll explain'it to you.

11

up ..

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You have one minute to conclude,

13

Mr. Joiner.

14

some time left.

15

MR. JOINER:

Okay, my three minutes is

Okay.

Any closing comment?

You still have

What I've done with this is a start.

16

This is to identify the magnitude of the problem.

17

When I was here before when I was also on the Cost

18

of Government Commission we did a preliminary check

19

on one condominium.

20

approximately 25 percent of the property owners were

21.

improperly declaring their -- their property tax

22

status.

f!<

23

We indicated that there was

This is on single-family homes, a very, very

24

small survey.

This is not to be interpreted as

25

representative of the entire County, but we have to
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1

start somewhere.

I am afraid that when this is done

2

by the Finance Department, they're going to hire a

3

consultant to come back and tell them what they want

4

to hear.

5

MS. KOLLER:

Fbur

6

MR. JOINER:

My time is up.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MR. JOINER:

9

10
11

12
13

14

minutes.

Thank you, Mr. Joiner.
I would like to explain this, if somebody

would like to ask a question.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Joiner.

for Mr. Joiner?
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Members, questions

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah, exactly,. Buck.

Without an

explanation, can you make it short?
MR. JOINER:

Okay.

That is a spread sheet that we have

.15

set up.

There are actually several columns that are

16

not miss -- that are not here that I intentionally

17

left off, and those are the name of the property

18

owner and the tax map key, because I am not trying

19 '

to get a particular person or property to pay the

20

tax.

21

unidentified.

22

says owner exemption.

23

property owner applied for an owner exemption?

24

second column -- this is where we have to have good

25

information from somebody who lives there -- is the

I want to look at the broad thing.
This is random.

So this is

The first column

In other words, has the
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owner really a resident?

Okay, so what you're

2

looking for is the difference.

3

one 'and a no in the second one will tell you that

4

they are claiming a homeowners exemption to which

5

they are not allowed.

If a Y in the first

The second one i,s valuation of the property.

6
7

The fourth column is empty.

I was going to put that

8

In.

9

to compare that with what our calculations are.

"

It "was a six~month tax bill, because I wanted
The

10

second one is a six-month property tax calculation

11

that is based on the property tax value, and we

12

calculate it.

13

what the actual tax was, but we're not going to do

14

that.

15

property tax.

16

claiming the homeowners. exemption that don't have

17

it.

Okay.

And we want to compare that against

So the next column is underpaid annual
This is for people primarily that are

18

Next one is do they have rentals?

19

next column is is it a short-term or long-term?

20

next one is estimated annual income from the rent.

21

The next come column is GET license.

22

is I take -- I go for each individual property owner

23

and I go to the State website and I look up does

24

this person have a GET tax.

25

GET license, obviously they are not paying the tax

524-2090

The

Now, what I do

If they don't have a
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on the rent, and I do happen to know a gentleman who

2

has been renting property out for something like 30

3

years and when it comes to'the GET thing, he puts

4

down not applicable.

5

he's 30 years behind on not paying GET.

Excuse me?

Now, I make a

6

Excuse me?

an assumption.

So

If they are

7

not paying GET, then my assumption is that they are

8

not reporting the ,income on their income tax.

9

the second to last column is estimated unpaid income

10

tax.

11

to be a bible.

12

just an approximation, and then you total it all up

13

and you say, okay, what is the total unpaid?

Now,

14

in reality, this is an understatement, okay.

There

15

are some of these properties for which people have

16

claimed homeowners exemption for which they are not

17

homeowners and they qualify -- and we base the

18

unpaid tax j'ust on a $50,000 exemption, but there

19

are some of these that have the full maximum

20

exemption.

21

This is a jump, okay.

So

This is not considered

This is considered how -- you know,

So this is an understatement.

If you go down to the six months property

22

tax, that's 27,000, and the next column -- and that

23

is just for six months.

24

double that for the year.

25

property tax is understated, as I said, because it

So the actual would be
And the underpaid annual
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1

does not include all of the exemptions that are in

2

there.

3

want to get information like this from many other

4

communities

5

owner's name on it that will be supplied to the

6

government

7

people.

This is a first cut.

never with a specific tax map key or

I

not interested in finding individual

Want to address the entire problem.

perc~nt

underpaid taxI at least 15 percent underpaid

10

tax.

11

for yqu?

12

anybody's taxes.

13

is due and proper.

14

the

15

800 000 or million dollars that went down the

16

drain --

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:· Okay

18

I

What we're looking at right here is 15

8
9

I

This is just one.

What would 15 percent property tax increase do
We're not talking about increasing

prop~r

I'm talking about collecting what
These people that are not paying

taxI I have to pay for them.

Okay?

This

1

Mr. Joiner

I

I

I think you made your

point.

19

MR. JOINER:

-- that comes out of my pocket

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MR. JOINER:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

l

okay.

Mr. Nishiki
And the rest of us taxpayers.
any other questions for Mr. Joiner?
No.

I think that this is very

24

important

25

you for this information.

I

Buck

l

and I think all of us really thank
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MR. JOINER:

Okay, thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

please.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I've got one.

Hold on, Members.

Mr. Joiner, one second,

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Joiner, in your secdnd point that you

6

7

made you made a link, and I want you to perhaps help

8

me understand how you came up with this link, or if

9

it's just something that you feel.

Because we are

10

losing the $800,000, as the article states, you made

11

the link that because of that, Corporation Counsel

12

has done this interpretation and has taken the easy

13

way out.

14

just made.

15

MR. JOINER:

I want you to justify the link that you

Okay, thank you very much.

I have a firm

16

belief that there is a lot of choices.

17

what's right, and the other is to do what's easy.

18

When it comes down to a financial crunch, when you

19

guys are looking for absolutely every penny that you

20

possibly can find, then I think the pressure is on

21

Corporation

22

advantage of increasing the income, and I think

23

that's where this came from.

24

ten years before they changed the Circuit Breaker

25

interpretation.

Co~nsel

One is to do

to interpret things to the

Because we had this

So I think that's what it was, that
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1

it was the pressure to find money to fund the

2

government.

3

jump on that.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You guys have a shortfall.

Okay.

That's my

So are you suggesting that

5

there was a directive to Corp. Counsel?

6

they don't -- they don't do things unless they're

7

directed to do things.

8

MR. JOINER:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because

That is correct.
So do you think that there was

~

10

directive by some entity, whether it's the

11

legislative branch or the administrative branch to

12

specifically look at this and create this

13

interpretation?

14

MR. JOINER:

Had to be.

Had to be.

Because they wouldn't

15

go out -- they wouldn't do it unless somebody

16

specifically asked them to do it, and whether it was

17

the property tax people that asked for it or the

18

Finance Department or the Mayor's Office, I have no

19

idea who asked the question, but it was put forth by

20

someone who was trying to find the money.

21
22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Chair.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

Thank you,

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah, Buck, just for

clarification on the second one there.
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1

MR. JOINER:

Yeah.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

When you say six-month property

3

tax calculation, you have a number, and then

4

underpaid annual property tax, you have another

5

number, the difference, how did you derive with the

6

second number?

7

MR. JOINER:

Okay, the underpaid annual property tax?

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

MR. JOINER:

Yes.

Okay, what you do is you change the

10

classification.

11

for homeowners exemption, then -- then they should

12

be improved residential, then they have -- first of

13

all, they lose the $50,000 tax exemption and the

14

rate changes.

15

in there, and .that's how it's done.

16
17

If they have -- if they have asked

So those are automatically calculated

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So that determipation was made

by you?

18

MR. JOINER:

Yeah, yeah.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

MR. JOINER:

Okay.

And as I say, this is an understatement

21

because it treats everything as being only a $50,000

22,

tax exemption, and there are people that have higher

23

exemptions depending

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

MR. JOINER:

o~

other factors.

Okay, thank you.

Okay.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

22

BF 7/29/03

1
"2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

OkaYr any other questions for Mr. Joiner?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.

Yeahr let me get a clarification.

5

When you use the terminology improved residential r

6

my understanding that improved residential is a

7

vacant lot in a residentially zoned area.

8

MR. JOINER:

Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So please clarify your statement r

10

because you're

11

terminology there.

12

MR. JOINER:

I think you're mixing up some

All right.

I'm not the world's greatest on

13

the terminology.

What the -- the residential

14

non-homeowner r which is what 4 point -- you know r

15

one is 3.55 the other is 4 -- 4 something r yeahr so

16

that's what the difference is.

17

thing.

18

include the rates.

19

there.

20

100 percent accurate.

21

that we make.

22

information is not perfectr and we're also working

23

off of old tax records r that which is on line which

24

is not current information.

25

a general feeling of it.

And it's just a rate

Ignore my terminologYr if youwillr but

Okay.

It's just a number that's in

Again r let me say that this is not
There are several assumptions

There's some guesses.

The

So this is just kind of
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, and I'm just trying to provide

3

clarity for myself, Mr. Joine+, on this document

4

that you gave us.

5

important the words that you use because

6

MR. JOINER:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And so that's why for me it's

Okay.
-~

because what you said and what

8

and what you're comparing here doesn't seem to

9

correlate.

And so, again, let me just try to

10

clarify that.

11

owner, I'm taking that as meaning a person who lives

12

in a house on a property.

13

MR. JOINER:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If you're talking about a resident

Exactly.
When you talk about owner exemption,

15

that's a person, again, who's living in a house on

16

the property.

17

MR. JOINER:

The owner exemption is that that's what you

18

told the tax department.

19

department that you were going to live in that horne

20

and this was going to be your principal residence.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MR. JOINER:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MR. JOINER:

25

Okay.

You told the tax

And that's --

And that's what they said.
And I

ag~ee

with you on that.

One is what you claim and the other -- the

second column is what you really do.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

We will not have a debate.

You can answer

questions and get clarification.

4

MR. JOINER:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MR. JOINER:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

Okay r so --

It's clarification.
That's right.
This is clarification.
I'm running this meeting r Mr. Joiner.
Thank your and I totally agree with

what you're saying.

OkaYr but my point is when you

10

use the term improved residential r there's no

11

correlation to that -- what you said --

12

MR. JOINER:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

that.

15

MR. JOINER:

16

17

My apology for using the terminology.
so I'm just trying to clarify

Mr. Regan r could you please provide me with

the exact proper term?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is it just residential?'

Because it's all the same -- it's all

18

the same pricer Mr. Chair.

19

at is when you have a residentially zoned place with

20

a house on itr there's no variation of property tax

21

classification.

22

residential is something that is a vacant lot in a

23

residentially zoned area that has a different

24

classification.

25

understanding r , it needs to be stated r because the

What I'm trying to get

It's all the same thing.

Improved

And if that's my -- if that's my
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2
3

25

explanation wasn't the way it was said.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Finance Department, any comments to the

questions?

4

MR. OKUMURA:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MR. OKUMURA:

Mr. Chair.
Mr. Okumura.
Improved residential is basically a

7

residentially zoned property with a building on it.

8

It could also be in a subdivision, you know, there

9

may be vacant lots, that's considered improved

10

residential.

11

infrastructure available to them that you could

12

build a home on it.

13

property which the infrastructure is not there and

14

you have to develop it, we consider that unimproved

15

residential.

16
17

18

Basically they have all the

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you very much, and I just

wanted to point that out.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

this morning?

20

for your testimony.

21

Tavares.
MR. TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Okay, any other questions for Mr. Joiner

19

22

Now, if you have a larger

Okay, thank you very much, Mr. Joiner
Next we will have Mr. William

I am Bill Tavares, and I'd like to get the

23

humor out of the way early because there isn't going

24

to be any more.

25

being timed for this -- Band-aids.

What you see here

I hope I'm not
I walked into a
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1

door this morning.

2

skin peels off.

3

represents five years of working on this reform

4

which COMET began in 1988.

5

not -- I want to say I did not sit on the panel/ I

6

wasn't told till this morning/ secondly/ I feel

7

freer to say what I have to say up here.

8
9

Honest.

When you're my age/ the

But each one of these Band-aids

Another reason I did

I am Chairman of COMET/ the Committee for
More Equitable Taxation.

In 2001-'02 the property

10

tax for my lot in Kuau/ which does not touch the

11

ocean/ was $710.03.

12

is $1/000.39.

13

that much for 13/000 square feet of ocean view

14

property/ an increase of 40 percent in two years.

15

Yes/ this terrible cancer is indeed moving inland at

16

an alarming 'rate.

17

For the 2003-'04 year the tax

The first time I have ever had to pay

15 years ago a dedicated group of four men

18

and one woman/ the late Beatrice Kahanu/ banded

19

together and formed COMET for the sole purpose of

20

beginning the reform of our archaic/ destructive

21

property tax system.

22

We obtained 8/000 plus signatures on a petition/

23

attended numerous/ countless meetings/ and

24

ultimately persuaded a receptive Council to enact an

25

ordinance in 1991/ I believe/ which rolled back

That's what we called it then.
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1

taxes to the 1988 level, froze assessments and taxes

2

for four years, increased home exemptions and

3

created the 3 percent Max Tax Circuit Breaker.
Unfortunately, soon after that two of our

4
5

members, and I was one of them, were stricken with

6

serious illnesses and COMET's historic efforts,

7

historic efforts, soon lost momentum.

8

once described by a disgruntled real estate agent

9

right here in this chamber as a bunch of angry old

COMET was

10

men and one angry old woman.

Well, here we are

11

again, 15 years older, more angry than ever, and

12

bitterly disappointed that no legislator championed

13

our cause and brought about property tax reform

14

years ago as should have happened.
Now what COMET now expects and will press for

15
16

is a cap on both assessments and taxes as

17

Proposition 13 does in California.

18

proposed this in 1988, Mayor Tavares, my dear

19

cousin, his successor said very bluntly that

20

Proposition 13 was unconstitutional.

21

what?

22

MS. KOLLER:

23

MR. TAVARES:

When COMET

Well, guess

Three minutes.
In 1992 the U.S. Supreme Court in a stunning

24

eight-to-one vote qeclared Proposition 13 was indeed

25

constitutional.

Prior to Proposition 13, property
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taxes were out of control in California, as they are

2

now here.

3

are now here.

Yet government did absolutely nothing

4

to help them.

COMET, ladies and gentlemen, senses a

5

rising tide of anger among Maui's residents.

6

are destroying us.

7

lots away from us and from people who cannot afford

8

to pay the taxes.

9

this.

People were losing their homes, as they

~

Millionaires are taking

Taxes
~hoice

Letter to the editor reflect

There was several here.

This one here,

10

interpretation of Circuit Breaker cranks. up property

11

taxes.

12

This Council, in conclusion, and this may be

13

my last appearance before this body, we're not

14

certain yet, it depends on how you act after we are

15

through.

16

bring sanity back to a property tax system that has

17

run a muck.

18

has kept whales and porpoises in their natural

19

environments.

20

protection.

21

MS. KOLLER:

22

MR. TAVARES:

This Council has a historic opportunity. to

This year you enacted legislation which

That's fine.

We ask for that same

Four minutes.
Enact legislation, gentlemen and ladies,

23

ladies and

24

descendents to remain in our homes, in our property,

25

on our properties, and in our environment forever.

g~ntlemen,

which will allow us and our
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And I want to say in the year 2010 my family will

2

have been there 100 years.

3

that to happen.

I hope you will allow

Also, we have -- this is off the record here

4

5

now but it's on the

6

everything we could find from the Internet on

7

Proposition 13.

8

copies if you wish for it.

9

of Californians, despite the flaws in the system, 66

10

11

re~ord.

We brought down

We are ready to give each of you
By the way! 66 percent

percent still approve of Proposition 13.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Tavares.

Questions for

12

Mr. Tavares this morning, Members?

13

thank you very much for being here.

14

Mr. George Kahanu.

15

MR. KAHANU:

Thank you.

Seeing none,
Next we have

Good morning, Chairman Hokama, Members of the

16

County Council, and honored guests.

17

George Kahanu, and I live at 569 Hana Highway in

'. 18

Kuau.

My name is

I will speak to you about our experience with

19

the payment of our property taxes in the County of

20

Maui.

21

part of this chart to illustrate our taxes paid for

22

Kuau.

23

the taxes, we realized that, wow, the way it was '

24

increasing, it would become a problem.

25

prepared this chart here, this one chart, and when

In 1988 when we formed COMET I prepared a

When we were thinking about the problems with
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1

we showed it around to our members they recognized

2

that we had a problem and then we organized.

3

I showed this to Bill the other night.

4

Bill, look at what we have here, 15 years of effort.

5

And he says, what about the rest of it?

6

?:

Don't count this against his time.

He read it off the

chart, honestly.

7

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

?:

10

Said,

Help them, please.

The TV's getting a close-up on this.

MR. KAHANU:

We in 1988 our tax was $2,870.

Ten years

11

later it's up here to.4,428.

12

2002 our taxes went up $7,833.

13

it went down from one thousand -- it went down to

14

1,538.

15

2003 to 2004, this year, our taxes went up $5,280, a

16

243 percent increase.

17

property taxes?

18

this Council?

19

In the year 2001 to
The year 2002-2003

What a tremendous savings.

And in the year

Why such a fluctuation in our

When can we expect some relief from

This is one example of what happens.

This is

20

our Kuau example.

21

experiencing the same problem, and I was hoping that

22

this present Council -- it appeared that this was

23

the year to make a change."

24

it is the year.

25

Thank you.

I'm sure other people are

I am just wondering if

By the looks of it, it may not be.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Kahanu.

Mr. Kahanu, let me

2

ask you a question.

3

for your homeowners exemption as well the Circuit

4

Breaker option that you have?

5

MR. KAHANU:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Yes, I have.
And that is the net tax that you were asked

to pay after you've taken your --

8

MR. KAHANU:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

All those years you've applied

MR. KAHANU:

Uh-huh, yes.
- - your exemptions?
In fact this year when I received my bill I

11

said this is -- this is something wrong here and I

12

went down there and the cashier said no, that's

13

correct.

14

what it is.

15

at Kuau with our family, my wife's ashes scattered

16

out at Kuau.

17

Hopefully it's within reason, not only me, but

18

there's others out here that are struggling and we

19

need the help and we appeal to you to please provide

20

us with some relief.

You owe that amount, 5,280.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

So that's

I guess that's the amount I pay to live

And no matter what, I'll pay my taxes.

Aloha.

Thank you, Mr. Kahanu.
Question.

Questions.

you bear with us.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Hold on, Mr. Kahanu, please, if
Thank you.

Yeah.

Ms. Tavares.

I know we've seen charts
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1

about the tax increases and we hear about the

2

percentage of tax increases.

3

something for us that shows the assessment over that

4

same period of time?

5

for us?

6

MR. KAHANU:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

MR. KAHANU:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Okay, thank you.

I will do that.
Thank you.

Thank you.

Any other questions for

Mr. Kahanu?
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

Would you be able to do that

Yes, I will do that.

11

14

Can you prepare

Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.
Just a question about how big is your

lot and how big is your home and how old is it?
MR. KAHANU:

Our lot, 1.3 acres, and it's the largest

16

piece in Kuau.

17

family, everything is, wow, what an unique place.

18

It's been in the family for generations.

19

always said dad will never sell his place.

20

our home here.

21

I say to you, I'll continue paying property taxes

22

for whatever because I love it there.

23
24
25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I -- people who come visit us,

This is

This is our children's home, anq so

I love Maui.

How big is the house and how old is

it?
MR. KAHANU:

My wife

1--
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MR. KAHANU:

Round numbers.

Round numbers is fine.

Two-bedroom house and it's -- was built in

3

1936 and it's still standing.

4

valuation on it, tax purposes, is about $40,000.

5

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

Thank you very much.

Any other questions for Mr. Kahanu this

morning, Members?

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

I think the -- the

Yeah, I have another question.

Hold on one second please.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Yes, George, I wanted to find out

11

when you got your tax bill, did you call the tax

12

office to ask for an explanation why that huge

13

increase?

14

MR. KAHANU:

Well, Jo Anne, I'm sorry.

I didn't do that.

15

I should have.

I will in the future whenever I get

16

my exemptions.

I will check it out.

17

but I went down there and I thought maybe next week

18

I'll go down and find what happened and why the

19

tremendous increase in my estimation.

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

MR. KAHANU:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Do you have any other dwellings on

your property besides your house?

22

I wondered,

Just your home?

Just a single home, uh-huh.
Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, George.

Ms. Tavares, you have another

question?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
be~n

MR. KAHANU:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

Mr. Kahanu, have you ever

approached to sell your property?

3

5

Yes.

Approached to what?
To sell it, has someone come to

offer you money for your property?
MR. KAHANU:

Well, one year we filed an appeal and from

7

a County official approached us, says, you know,

8

we're doing you a favor.

9

over a million dollars.

We've increased the value
What you should do is 'Sell

10

it and move out.

Well, I'm sorry, but I don't feel

11

that way about it.

12

comic.

13

us $20 million, we'll let them have it.

14

know 20 million is ridiculous arid so she said that

15

because she know

16

amount of money.

17

that because some person may come and offer you 20

18

and then you're stuck with it.

19

fortunate and that has not happened.

Yes, we have -- my wife was a

She always said that, well, if anybody gave

20

'COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

she knew no one would offer that
I told her, you know, don't say

Thank you.

Any other questions for

Mr. Kahanu this morning?

23

being here, Mr. Kahanu.

24

we have Mary Murphy.
MS. MURPHY:

However, we've been

Thank you.

22

25

Well., we

Good morning.

Thank you very much for
Thank you very much.

Next

My name is Mary Murphy from
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Haiku.

I -- I hope you all have a copy.

I sent the

2

actual law on the Circuit Breaker.

3

here to talk about, is exclusively the Circuit

4

Breaker, and I have three different points that I

5

want to make.

6

Circuit Breaker, the law, and I've circled the

7

pertinent items I'm going to discuss.

8

a page on the law, the standards for valuation.

9

also sent you two pages -- this is the decision

That's what I'm

So you have a copy of the actual

There's also
I

,

10

the interpretation dated September 6th, 2002.

11

is the interpretation Corporation Counsel sent to

12

the property tax last year, and then this morning

13

also there's a little graph here three different

14

ways that the taxes can be then.

15

This

To go back with what Buck was -- or Mr. Kane

16

was saying, where did this - - why d'id Corporation

17

Counsel decide to make this interpretation?

18

told by Abby, the supervisor, who does handle

19

Circuit Breaker that real property

20

clarification, which is why it went to Corporation

21

Counsel for this decision.

22

t~x

I was

wanted a

Now, first -- the first point I want to make

23

is if you look at your Circuit Breaker credit, the

24

law here, what I've circled here, there are two

25

defini tions .

Well, your definition of house,hold
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1

income/ that is your total income.

Income is your

2

adjusted gross income.

3

circled there/ it says upon proper application a

4

homeowner shall be entitled to a credit in the

5

amount that the real property tax assessed on the

6

homeowner property exceeds 3 percent of household

7

income.

8

gross income/ because the Circuit Breaker is based

9

on adjusted gross income/ not your total income.

If you look at B that I

Now/ that should say

i~come/

your adjusted

10

you're going to get two totally different figures

11

there.

So I think that needs tq be clarified.
Another poirit I would like to make.

12

So

Myself/

13

I have -- in Haiku I have,2.6 acres.

Technically

14

what I have is an' ohana/ because there's my house/

15

-the

16

technically it's an ohana.

17

went up over 400 percent this year because of this

18

new interpretation/ it doesn't lieave me much choice

19

but to raise the rent/ you know/ on -- for my

garage/ and the unit/ and it's all one roof/ so
Now/ because my taxes

I

20

tenants.

21

people who qualify for Circuit

22

quite a large percentage of

23

to be in the same boat with me/

24

not much choice but to raise theirents.

25

And so I think of the approximately 400
B~eaker/

thes~

~s

I think

people are going
I am/ left with

Now/ this new interpretation -- well/ this
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1

new interpretation from Corporation Counsel/ I

2

showed it to a friend of mine who's a lawyer and he

3

worked for Corporation Counsel in Kauai/ I said look

4

at this.

5

he noticed/ he said/ but why are they taking away

6

half the land?

7

land.

8

it was all the building and all the land assessed

9

minus the 50/000 exemption and the difference

Tell me what you think.

The first thing

Nothing's mentioned in here about

The way the Circuit Breaker worked before was

10

between the tax and your 3 percent was the credit/

11

which I can explain better when you actually see the

12

numbers on this graph.

13

to the portion I live in

14

MR. TAGUCHI:

15

MS. MURPHY:

Now the credit only applies

Three minutes.
and half my land.

I can understand the

16

reasoning why the cottage and ohana unit/ because

17

you are getting income/ why that should not be

18

included.

19

have a problem with that.

20

taking away half the land?

21

house/ say/ for instance/ I have two rentals/ then I

22

was told/ then/ it's going to be split three ways/

23

so I can only include for the Circuit Breaker a

24

third of the land.

25

of the Circuit Breaker.

That I can understand.

I don't really

My point is why are they
Or if I have my main

That just guts the whole purpose
That doesn't leave hardly
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1

any tax relief, and you've got to keep in mind the

2

purpose of the Circuit Breaker is to provide some

3

kind of tax relief to people who don't have a lot of

4

money.

5

it, for my situation.

So this new interpretation basically guts

If we look at the graph now, if you can see

6
7

the three different scenarios I did here, it's

8

really not as complicated as it might look.

9

first scenario --

10

MR. TAGUCHI:

11

MS. MURPHY:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13
14

The

Four minutes.
Oh, can I explain?
Mary, can you please wrap up your

testimony.
MS. MURPHY:

Well, in the box here it says that -- that's

15

going by your -- say your adjusted gross income is

16

$12,000, times 3 percent, 360 is the 3 percent.

17

the first scenario is the way it used to be, you're

18

taking all the building, all the land value, equals

19

an amount, minus your homeowner exemption, times the

20

tax rate of $3.55 per thousand dollars.

21

$1,100.

22

there.

23

credit.

24

$1,100 tax, minus the credit, is $360 your tax due.

25

So that's taking the way it used to be, all your

So

Your tax is

You go a bit down under the square box
$1,100 minus your 3 percent makes the
You go under that, you come back to your
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build ing r all your land r $360 woul d be your taxe
s.

2

Scen ario 2r whic h is what it is now build ing
r
my hous e r that 's its value r half the land is the

3

lr

4

value r equa ls the 210 r OOO r minu s your 50 OOO
r

5

exem ption r you time s that by the 3.55 per thous
and

6

doll ars r your tax is $568 .

7

MR. TAGUCHI:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

10

11

Fi ve minu tes.

conc lude.

Okay r Mary r you' re goin g to need to
Memb ers r any ques tions for Ms. Murp hy

this morn ing?

Ms. John son.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

MarYr if I unde rstap d r by look ing

12

at the graph r the scen ario numb er 2r and corr ect
me

13

if I'm wron g r that is what the curre nt

14

inter pret ation woul d be if you were takin g half
the

15

land .

16

that corre ct?

17

MS. MURPHY:

So you woul d owe $892 .50 versu s the 360j is

Righ t.

Basi cally numb er 1 is what it used to

18

ber all the build ing r all the land r that come s
to

19

$360 on the botto m.

20

land r in the midd le part here I put build ing 2r

21

beca use they 're half the land r so that 's the cotta
ge

22

partr that come s to $892 .50.

23

think it shou ld ber build ing lr wher e I liver all
my

24

land .

25

out land .

Numb er 2r build ing lr half the

Scen ario 3 r whic h I

I am not renti ng out land .

I am not renti ng

Thos e tena nts r they don' t have a righ t to
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1

do what ever Ghey want in more than one acre of
land .

2

They neve r have .

3

one tena nt once had a gard en, vege table gard en,
ten

4

foot by 15 foot.

5

Two -thir ds of my land is fore st and gully .

6

don' t use the land .

7

the land , build ing 2, I don' t have a prob lem with

8

payin g the full tax on that beca use it is rente
d.

9

The tax then woul d be 466.5 0.

10

I've had diffe rent tena nts.

The tena nts do not use the land .
They

So scen ario 3, build ing 1, all

So you see the three diffe rent

360 is what

11

it used to be, 892.5 0 is what it is now, and I

12

belie ve

13

466.5 0.

14

I had

I don' t have a probl em with it bein g

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So if I unde rstan d what you' re

15

sayin g, Mary , is that you are okay with payin g
on

16

the actu al dwel ling that let's say you' re renti
ng

17

out

18

MS. MURPHY:

If it's a rent al and you' re getti ng incom e, I

19

was told by prop erty tax that was the reaso ning

20

behin d that.

21

beca use I am maki ng mone y off the

22

land , they 're not payin g for the land .

23

using the land .

24

have peop le with five or ten acre s and you can

25

imag ine sudd enly they 're spli t in half and the
land

So I don' t real ly have a probl em

The land is mine .

dw~lling,

524-2 090

They 're not

And take -- you
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1

valu e, if you look at this

2

tota l build ing is 120.

3

the valu e is in the land and tena nts are not using

4

the land .

5

whet her I have two and a half , five, or ten acre
s.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Now, let me ask you a ques tion

8

zoned ?
MS. MURPHY:

It's ag, but as I said , two- third s of it is

wood s and gully , whic h is abso lutel y usel ess.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

MS. MURPHY:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16
17
18
19

What is your land

Is it agric ultur e?

11

15

Okay .

Can' t do anyth ing with it.
Okay , thank you, Mqry :

Memb ers, any othe r ques tions for

Ms. Murp hy?

Mr. Nish iki.

VICE -CHA IR NISH IKI:

Yeah .

your tax bill?

Numb er one, can you send us

And fina lly, numb er 1 and numb er 2

. are true numb ers that you were charg ed, numb er
1
last year -MS. MURPHY:

No, these are scen arios .

I just took them --

21

it's basi cally my land and build ing.

22

gros s incom e I just, you know , pulle d up --

23

VICE -CHA IR NISH IKI:

24

MS. MURPHY:

25

Most of

I shou ld be allow ed a cred it on my land ,

whic h you don' t go into here .

10

the build ings -- the

The land is 240.

7

9

20

-~

No.

The adju sted

So these are not true figur es?

Thes e are ficti tiou s, but they 're not

too far off.
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1

VICE-CHAIRNISHIKI:

2

MS. MURPHY:

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Would you send us yours?

Sure.
And finally, the explanation you gave

4

us today was what was told you by the property tax

5

division on how they are now calculating your

6

specific property; is that true?,

7

MS. MURPHY:

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

10

Ror these calculations?
Yeah, what you just explained to us,

what you're representing here.
MS. MURPHY:

Yeah, I spent several hours on the phone with

11

Lance Okumura, who is very nice.

12

over and over, so it's my understanding that, yes,

13

this is the way the County --

14
15

VICE~CHAIR

NISHIKI:

We went over and

So you don't mind us using your

property as an example?

16

MS. MURPHY:

No.

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

MS. MURPHY:

Thank you.

But as I said, my taxes went up by over 400

19

percent from last year to this year because of the

20

new calculation.

21

think that the land -- the tenants are not renting

22

the· land.

23

credit.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

That's my main point.

I don't

That should be included in my -- for my

Any other credits for Ms. Murphy?

Seeing

none, thank you very much for your testimony.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 7/29/03

43

1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Next we have Robert Karpovich.

2

MR. KARPOVICH:

Good morning.

My name's Robert Karpovich.

3

I live in Paia.

I bought my house in 1984 and in

4

1998 I bought a lot -- house lot in Kuau not too far

5

from George.

6

think taxes should be fair and equitable across the

7

board.

8

propertYr they marked it up to what I paid r which is

9

fair r and my taxes were 2 r OOO a year.

I don't mind paying my taxes r but I

On my vacant Kuau lotr when I bought the

This year my

10

taxes on a vacant house lot are over $8 r OOO a year r

11

and based on comparable sales in the arear George's

12

taxes and my taxes will probably go up 50 percent to

13

100 percent.

14

year in Kuau r but -- so this had me look at other

15

properties on the island.

16

We need to look at the whole system.

17

They'll probably double again next

And we're here in theory.

The ag lands of Haiku and Huelo and Kula r

18

they become real estate commodities.

Once they

19

leave the plantations r they're broken

UPr

20

five acres r a couple hundred acres.

21

they're nice properties.

22

but these people are getting a complete free ride

23

from the County.

24

lands were sold off.

25

parcelr probably thousands of feet of oceanfront r he

two acres r

They are

They're house lots r and

For instance r lower Olowalu the
Here's a 263-acre oceanfront

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS r INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 7/29/03

44

1

paid $3 1/2 million a couple years ago.

It's

2

assessed at 1.1 million.

3

lot's assessed at what I paid and then higher.

4

Okay, he's not dedicated to ag, so he pays less tax

5

than George.

Now, why is this?

My

His neighbor, about 372 acres for 3.4

6
7

million, assessed at 1.8.

8

permit for 900,000.

9

His tax bill's 900 -- excuse me, $970 on 372 acres

10

with a million dollar home, and so there's just no

11

equity.

12

Oregon based LLCs.

13

The first gentleman 1 s proposing 15 five-acre lots,

14

some with cliff front.

15

the Realtors are asking 2 million each, and the

16

other guy's trying to sell off 22 acres on the ocean

17

for a couple million, but these people -- the ag

18

land's a commodity, and they can afford to pay, but

19

they're

20

county.

21

So why is this?

Building

He's got some cattle on it.

Both of these properties are owned by

getti~g

Both are doing subdivisions.

They're going to sell for

a complete free tax ride from the

I mean, it's just absolutely absurd.
The house lot owners -- I mean a lot of the

22

house lot owners would ;Lather move up to five acres

23

in the country, so you have a fruit tree or a horse,

24

this is fine, but the ag tax system was to help

25

preserve the plantations and the large open spaces.
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1

It's not meant to help these developers and we just

2

have to look at the whole system.

3

attack people that live on ag land r but it's not a

4

fair system when house lot owners are carrying the

5

tax burden and the infrastructure owner r you know r

6

highly disproportionate basis r a factor of 10 to 1

7

or 100 to 1 for someone living on five acres that

8

sells for a million or someone lives on a house lot

9

that sells for a million and the taxes are a couple

10
11

I'm not trying to

. hundred bucks versus five or 10 r OOO.

The system's

not going to work anymore unless we review that.
So the -- I have answers for George's

12
13

problems.

14

take a couple of comps and to the penny to the

15

square foot they run a spreadsheet -- because I go

16

down and I talk to Joy and she shows me why my taxes

17

go uPr but on the other lands this guy that pays 3

18

1/2 million and he's assessed for a million r they're

19

too busYr they don't have timer they don't know

20

about itr it's ag r there's an excuse.

21

MR. TAGUCHI:

22

MR. KARPOVICH:

23

I meanr on the oceanfront every year they

Three minutes.
So they target the oceanfront thinking

it's the deep pocket.

Wellr I traded a house on the

Big Island for this lotr and I don't mind paying my
25

$8 r OOO r but the guys that pay 30r 4 million bucks
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for hundreds of' acres under development they should

2

be paying $20,000.

3

but. it has to be equitable across the board.

4

got zillions of examples.

I don't mind paying my taxes,
I've

There's other.-- all the little remnant A&B

5
6

house lots on the beach, they don't pay the

7

oceanfront tax like we do.

8

Mama's Fish House doesn't pay, Floyd doesn't pay.

9

His restaurant's assessed at Ils,OOO built in

.10

The lot in front of

1964 -- excuse me, 130,000 for the buildings, but

11

they can -- they can tax George and they can tax me

12

because it's easy, but the other people, they really

13

need more help at that office and they need a

14

directive to get fair.

15

look at ag land as a real estate commodity, because

16

that's all it is once it leaves the plantations and

17

the ranches, but thank you.

18
19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And this Council needs to

Thank you, Mr. Karpovich.

for Mr. Karpovich?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any questions

Ms. Johnson.
Yes, thanks so much for coming

21

today.

22

information on, do you have the TMKs on that also?

On the ag land that you gave us the

23

MR. KARPOVICH:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

I do.
Okay.

If you could -- you could

give that to us I guess privately, but what I'm more

,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

47

BF 7/29/03

1

concerned about did you find out if they were

2

applying for some kind of exemption or ag

3

dedication?

4

that are placed on agriculture land that exists for

5

these types of properties.

6

MR. KARPOVICH:

Because there are certain incentives

Do you know offhand?

Well, one property is not and they're

7

being taxed at, you know, the 1.1 million assessment

8

times the full -- full price, so they pay 6,700.

9

The neighbor is -- he still has some old pineapple

10

at the top and he's fencing the bottom for pasture,

11

but they're -- they're also subdividing and selling

12

these properties off, so it's looking in the greater

13

theory.

14

five-acre lot you get a house, ohana, a garage

15

house, a studio office, then you get four or five

16

living units on every five-acre lot.

This

17

contributes to infrastructure needs.

All these

18

people drive through Paia and jam up the road like

19

the rest of us.

So he make s the se five -,acre lot s and each

So we have to look -- what are these

20
21

incentives doing?

Is it fair and equitable that a

22

million dollar five-acre lot is taxed -- just

23

beca~se

24

million dollar house lot, which the interior lots in

25

Kuau are going to be selling for'a million bucks.

they call it ag is taxed differently from a
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People don't realize this last -- this last couple

2

rounds of sales, I've been following it, the

3

assessments are going to double -- double down in

4

Kuau.

5

is contentious now.

6

it, yet they kept peeling acres off and adding it to

7

the oceanfront lots for a million bucks an acre.

8

it's a land bank and they -- they're paying no tax

9

on it, but the oceanfront owners, Ulmer and Severson

Take the Stable Road property, A&B -- which
A&B has paid very little tax on

So

10

and those guys, they're paying a million bucks an

11

acre, then they pay tax but the primary owner never

12

paid tax.

13

It's just a commodity and it's a hard

iss~e

14

for the Council, but things should be marked.

When

15

someone pays something, 3 or 4 million bucks or a

16

lot, I don't care if it's ag or what you grow, you

17

should pay tax on the price you pay.

18

line with Proposition 13.

19

household owners; house lot owners, and it's -- the

20

tax system is not helping to preserve ago

21

the point.

22

preserving ag by giving these guys a free ride and

23

there's so many ag subdivisions up in Kula.

24

just -- everything's a million bucks for 'five acres

25

in Kula, and on the books the taxes are 200,000.

That's more in

They do that for

That's

So let's look beyond we think we're
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1

if they were brought up to market sale price, there

2

would be plenty of money in the tax system without

3

raising rates and without just sticking it to

4

oceanfront homeowners.

5

assessed by several hundred percent in Kula right

6

now.

7

and a plan and then the help in the Finance office

8

to do it.

9

So

It's highly, highly under

but we need the will from the Council

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I really appreciate your input,

10

and if we could have those specific TMKs, when you

11

get an opportunity, you can give it to Staff.

12

MR. KARPOVICH:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14
15
16

Certainly.
I think that would help us in our

discussion to really work with parcels.
MR. KARPOVICH:

I'll try to draw up some little

spreadsheet on some of the most current problems.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you very much.

Any other questions?

Mr. Nishiki.

Yeah, Mr. Karpovich, can I address

20

that 263 -acre parcel you said sold. for 3 1/2

21

million.

22

MR. KARPOVICH:

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

MR. KARPOVICH:

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI :

Yes.
Yet was assessed for 1.1 million.

1.122, yes.
Okay, 1.1
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1
2

MR. KARPOVICH:

In the year 2000 it was sold.

So there's

been plenty of time.

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

MR. KARPOVICH:

Okay.

But actually your ordinance states that

5

value of land classified and used for agriculture,

6

whether such lands are dedicated pursuant to Section

7

348 or not, shall be the value for ag purposes.

8

in 348.29, it says all properties at market value,

9

but ag land, whether dedicated or not, should only

10

be assessed at the -- at ag value.

11

where pasture land's a

12

that's all a cow's worth a year.

13

definition

14

happens if ag land is not used for· ago

15

giant black hole.

16

1 mean,

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Well, that's

an acre because
So that whole

it doesn't really say what
It's a big

What does a Director do?

No, so I want to get back to this

17

scenario.

IB

want to know this.

I like what you have to say, but'I still

19

MR. KARPOVICH:

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

MR. KARPOVICH:

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

MR. KARPOVICH:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

hu~dred

So

So now it was valued at 1.22.

1.12.
1.12.

They paid how much on that?

They pay $6,700.
They pay 6, 700?

Right.
So prior to that land -- or say last

year, how much did they pay?
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1

MR. KARPOVICH:

That ,'s what's the in the computer.

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

MR. KARPOVICH:

4

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

MR. KARPOVICH:

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

MR. KARPOVICH:

Oh, so you don't know.

That's the current on the Internet.
Okay.

Okay.
Okay, you will get us that tax

again~

And the adjoining property, because he's

8

dedicated to ag, his taxable value is 158,000

9

instead of the 3.4 million he paid.

So that's the

10

difference in dedicating the ag and not dedicating

11

the ago

12

ridiculously nothing.

13

he's paying -- paying the ag -- the ag rate on the

14

1.12, but if you dedicate, you pay about a 10th of

15

that.

They're both low but -- so he's paying

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

MR. KARPOVICH:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

One guy is not dedicated and

Thank you.

Even if you subdivide and sell off.
Any other questions for Mr. Karpovich?

19

Seeing none, thank you very much.

20

is next.

21

MR. HOLTER:

Good morning, Chair.

Mr. Lance Holter

Good morning, Council.

22

You know, I came to talk about tax increment

23

financing.

24

We've prepared a PowerPoint that's used nationally

25

to create revenue for infrastructure.

I had brought this for your study.
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1

lot of our problems in Maui are as a result of

2

infrastructure, inability to fund it, support it.

3

It's not no growth proponents that cause our

4

problems, as many of you might read about in the

5

paper.

6

the ways to finance {to

7

I'd say it's the lack of infrastructure and

Tax increment financing is a way to use the

8

valuation over the next 30 years and then using a

9

special assessment to float bonds to create monies

10

for infrastructure improvements.

While listening

11

for my time to speak I was listening to our -- our

12

neighbors in our community talking about their tax

13

situation, and I know that in Montana we have the

14

same problem.

15

people came up and started buying up this recreation

16

land, and it happened to be next door to homesteads.

17

And these people were growing a couple beef cattle

18

and they have some alfalfa and they were raising

19

their kids and they had two or three generations

20

living on 80 acres.

21

came in and bought it up and the next thing you know

22

they had to start selling out in order to be able to

23

survive.

24

Mr. Kahanu and Mr. Tavares and Mr: Bagda and Mr. and

25

Mrs. Chee.

A lot of Hollywood cowboys and oil

And I

And then the Hollywood cowboys

don't want to see my town not have

I don't want my community to not have
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1

these people in it any longer because they can't

2

afford the taxes.

3

And so what they did in Montana, because they

4

felt the same way, because they need these homestead

5

ranchers because they bring a continuity from the

6

past to the future and they teach our young children

7

how to live off the land, how to be subsistent

8

farmers and so forth, so they rolled back the taxes

9

so that these long-time families that were living on

10

these lands didn't have to pay this huge increase In

11

taxes.

12

difference between ag land to ag residential.

13

if you sold off your land like they -- like

14

Mr. Karpovich is talking about, that land then

15

became ag residential and it had a different tax

16

rate, but if it stayed in homestead or if it stayed

17

in residential, as these gentlemen are examples of,

18

then they paid a tax rate which was what they had

19

been paying a reasonable amount up until this large

20

amount of speculation occurred in the economy that

21

we see now.

22

system, as has been successful in other areas where

23

local families have had to suffer the outsiders or

24

people corning in and causing this huge speculation

25

problem.

And what they did is they changed the
Now,

And I would suggest that we use this
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But getting back to the tax increment

1

2

financing, I'd like to -- I'd like us to look at

3

it --

4

MR. TAGUCHI:

5

MR. HOLTER:

Three minutes.
I'd like -- I'd hope that we could take

6

advantage of Mr. Azuma's willingness to help us out.

7

As I said before, it's used

8

there's a way that we can make it work here in Maui

9

and fund our-infrastructure so that we can create

nation~lly.

I think

10

real affordable housing, and I'd like, if there's a

11

way we could do it, present the PowerPoint at the

12

future, when it's convenient for the Council, and

13

thank you very much.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Holter.

Any questions for

15

Mr. Holter by the members?

16

very much, Mr. Holter.

17

ask for today's meeting if there's anyone else that

18

would like to present public testimony to please

19

make yourself known at this time.

20

MS. AMARAL:

Aloha kakou.

Seeing none, thank you

At this time the Chair will

Yes.

Ko'u mau ho aloha.

Ko'u inoa.

'0 Zandra

21

Souza Amaral.

Good morning, Mr. Chair.

22

I'm here to speak on behalf of your exemption for

23

property taxes.

24

to tell each and everyone of -you cumulatively, but

25

I know that everyone of you have got an elder in

I'd like to open up, first of all,
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1

our community that is very much a part of your life t

2

and so I do know that this is not an easy thing for

3

you to have to deal with because you have got

4

infinite needs that needs to be funded somehow with

5

finite resources t and so I know that this isn't

6

easYt because I grew up with some of you and your

7

families and your moopunas now t your grandparents t

8

and your
But I would humbly ask in simplicity that

9

10

when looking at taxation of propertYt do not allow

11

speculation to replacing our kupunas.

12

taxation to force our seniors to have to sell the

13

houses and the little investments that they have got

14

that they made sacrifices throughout the years so

15

that they could have some piece of mind in their

16

elder years to have that little reserve so that they

17

don't have to depend on their children if pray God

18

not.

19

business sense in back of my statements but a lot of

20

emotion t but this is what we need in order to

21

protect our seniors.

22

Do not allow

I humbly ask all of you -- there is no

We need to know that taxation t whether it be

23

through the 5 cents through the gas t 5 cents through

24

the roads t 5 cents for the schools t 5 cents here t 5

25

cents there t all they are getting is but a dollar on

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS t
(808) 524-2090

INC.

BF 7/29/03

56

1

retirement and the little manini kind of investments

2

that they put aside through the course of the 'year

3

so that today they might be able to psychologica+ly

4

kickback on their humble abodes Upcountry, in Kula,

5

Lahaina, Kihei, Hana, wherever it might be.

6

let the Oprah Winfreys drive our local people out of

7

their homes, and I use her as an analogy because she

8

just bought a whole bunch of property here in the

9

county of Maui, and God bless her, because she had a

10
11

Do not

humble beginning as well.
However, somehow, some way we need to work

12

with our kupunas and our local citizens and find a

13

way to make taxation work for the people, not

14

against the people.

15

answers, and, I know there is no simple answer, and I

16

do know that in your heart of hearts all of you wish

17

you had an answer because it is your family and your

18

relatives suffering as well as mines, but I humbly

19

ask all of you when looking at ,this, talk to the

20

people who have paid a price, the price, so that you

21

might sit there, Mr. Chair, so that you might be

22

able to sit in your chairs, Council Members, so that

23

If Zandra Souza Amaral, might be able to enjoy this

24

community because of the sacrifices that these

25

people made not on the mainland, not in some foreign

I don't profess to have the
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1

countrYt but right here within the County of Maui

2

developing our plantations t developing our

3

islands

4

MR. TAGUCHI:

5

MS. AMARAL:

Three minutes.
so that we might be able to enjoy all that

6

we do.

7

again I say in conclusion t ' Mr. Chair t I know this is

8

not easy for you.

9

any of you or anyone of our panelists sitting up

10

here to my right or anyone working in government.

11

However t do look in your heart of hearts and when

12

making law t make law that preserves our people and

13·

their happy and their dignity and their way of life

14

and not have to force them again to sellout because

15

someone wants to have a million dollar home in their

16

neighborhood.

17

Mahalo a hui hou.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I pray God and I humbly ask all of you t and

I do know this is not easy for

Grandfather them if you might.
E malama pono.

Thank you

Ms. Amaral.

t

19

Ms. Amaral this morning t Members?

20

thank you very much.

21

MS. AMARAL:

22
23

Any questions for
Seeing none t

Thank you t Mr. Chair.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And please fill the form.

OkaYt theCha.ir

24

will ask one more time is there anyone else that

25

would likb to give testimony for this morning's
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1

meeting?

Seeing none, with no objection, the Chair

2

will close public testimony for the 29th of July.

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objection.

Okay, Members, we've heard some very

5

sincere testimony by members of our community.

6

Chair will take a recess till 10:30, according to

7

the clock's wall, and then we'll allow our panelists

8

to share their comments with the Committee.

9

till 10:30.

10

RECESS:

11

RECONVENE:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The

Recess

(Gavel) .

10: 22 a.m.
10 : 38 a. m.

(Gavel) .. We shall reconvene the Budget and

13

Finance Committee meeting for the 29th of July, 2002

14

(sic).

15

and establishing real property classifications.

16

This is Item 22, the reviewing, revising,

Members, I know we have a lot of people who

17

have shared their time with us this morning.

18

thank, first of all, those that have come in

19

attendance and provided testimony, and we appreciate

20

your sincere comments regarding the real property

21

tax program as best as you understand it.

22

morning we did have Terryl Vencl, who was part of

23

the real property task force, and she had to leave

24

for Oahu, so

25

again, Members, participating either by verbal or

~he

We

This

Chair excused her, and she will be,
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written comments.

2

Ms. Woods has a meeting to conduct shortly,

3

so I'll ask Ms. Woods if she has comments that she

4

can share with all of us at this time, whether it be

5

for herself or her membership as the Chamber of

6

Commerce.

7

MS. WOODS:

Ms. Woods.

Thank you, Mr. Chair, Council Members, fellow

8

property tax task force members.

This was an

9

interesting process for me to go through, as I was

10

reading the documentation and our recommendations

11

that we did a number of years ago before I came

12

before you, and I think as also I listen to the

13

testimony there are some disappointments on the

14

chamber's behalf.

15

recommendations that the task force made were good,

16

solid recommendations and probably would have

17

addressed some of these issues in terms of revenue

18

for the County.

19

I think clearly that the

Mr. Holter made an excellent point in his

20

t:;est,imony when he talked about the fact that

21

infrastructure really is important to our community,

22

whether it's growth, no growth, or that issue is

23

that we've got infrastructure problems and we have

24

to pay to fix them.

25

recommendations -- some of these recommendations

And we felt these
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1

would work us towards that.

So I would just quickly

2

bring your attention back to'two issues that really

3

stand for me.

4

used for true ag and what is used for residential.

5

And I think that's an issue that hopefully the tax

6

department can now look at, given we -- I think we

7

have our own computers, I know our own system.

8

Chamber really stands firm and will stay at this

9

table until we can finally get the solution to how

One is the ag zoned land, what is

10

do we look at that equitable taxes being paid.

11

they're not doing ag

12

it isn't ag anymore.

13

~nd

The

If

they" re living on ag land,

It's residential land.

In terms of short-term vacation rental, that

14

goes to home-based business

15

involvement for us.

16

short-term vacation rental ordinance that is

17

not too sure how to say this appropriatelYI but it

18

is really tied up in muck and, there's big

19

disagreement and we're not getting anywhere.

20

is a group of , us working on Title 19 and it needs to

21

be pushed very hard to get this through.

22

short-term vacation rentals in residential areas

23

where the neighbors are disturbed

24

probably needs to be banned

25

and rural where they are not paying their

We are in the middle of a

l

524-2090

l

I'm

There

We have

bothered

l

and

and we have areas in ag
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appropriate share of property taxes and that needs

2

to happen.
Home-based business is the very same thing,

3
4

and although we separate -- we really try to

5

separate short-term vacation rental from a

6

home-based business as an overall picture because

7

regulation needs to be tougher on short-term

8

vacation rentals and bed and breakfasts because

9

you're dealing with health issues, fire issues.

10

There are simple home-based businesses that do well

11

in their homes, but there again, we need to level

12

the playing field and we need to understand that

13

everybody isn't paying their appropriate share.

14

So I would like to see us, Mr. Chair and

15

Council Members, as we move through this get to the

16

point where we understand all the translations, that

17

we know what Circuit Breaker is, because it isn't

18

what we thought it would be when we made these

19

recommendations, and we are disappointed, and I

20

think that we will be here until we find solution.

21

After going to through the last budget session and

22

the hard work that. you all had to do and the

23

infrastructure we need, we need solution.

24

you.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Ms. Woods.
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I'll ask Ms. Baisa if she has any comments,

1
2

and then go right down the line to Mr. Lowson and

3

Mr. Kalua.

4

MS. BAlSA:

I have a floppy microphone.

Good morning,

5

Chair Hokama and Members of the Council and

6

everybody that's here today trying to work on a very

7

difficult problem.

8

Chair outline some of the concerns -- the general

9

concerns about the annual budget scramble and

I listened this morning to the

10

listening to ,what the residents want and nobody

11

wants a reduction in services, everybody wants more

12

stuff, nobody wants to pay more taxes, and nobody

13

wants more valuation.

14

have to look at budget reality.

15

background tells me that two and two make four,

16

don't make eight.

17

need to find the money to fund what everybody wants

18

and nobody wants to pay.

19

lam sorry to say, but we
My accounting

So we have a problem.

Somehow we

So this is not an easy job that we're sitting

20

here trying to do, and I do not envy the Council

21

members, your

22

some people happy and you're going to make some

23

people unhappy, but I do have a few comments that I

24

would like to make.

25

capture all the dollars that are available to us,

ta~k,

because you're going to make

One is that I think we have to
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1

and it may mean having to spend some money to get

2

money.

3

I listened to the budget debate this year and

4

I was concerned because I heard the departments

5

making heart-felt requests for additional staff and

6

means to go after the money that's out there and to

7

do things like dealing with fraud and dealing with

8

mapping and all of the issues that are contributing

9

to this under collection of taxes that we've heard

10

about earlier today.

11

to have more people to put behind the computers or

12

more people on the street to go actually see are we

13

growing two tomatoes and calling it agriculture or

14

two cows or do we really have a farm, and that of

15

course would result in additional revenues, so these

16

people might pay for themselves.

17

strike me like they would be grant writers.

18

nonprofit agency we invest in a grant

19

that grant writer may "cost us 40 or 50,000 dollars a

20

year, but if the grant writer brings in ,five, six

21

million dollars, who cares?

22

a little differently about how we look at staffing

23

this kind of activity for the County.

24
25

I think,

And it may mean that we have

though~

They kind of

w~iter,

In a
and

So we may have to think

there's another piece that

really concerns me, and that is the ability to pay.
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1

I think that we seriously have to consider the

2

ability to pay as we outline a system.

3

disappointed to hear about what has happened with

4

the Circuit Breaker.

5

leveling the playing field.

6

the simple manner in which it was designed r which is

7

that all of your property would be looked at r the

8

taxes determined r and then a just percentage of your

9

income would be the max that you would have to paYr

I was

I see it as the leveling

as

If we implemented it in

10

it would solve the problem.

11

problem for the people that are being taxed out of

12

their homes.

13

poorr and I'm concerned not only about seniors r but

14

I'm concerned about all the other low income

15

families.

16

It would solve the

It would solve the problem for the

You know r everybody focuses on seniors r but

17

the reality of it is that our young working families

18

are suffering.

19

college.

20

They're trying to pay for cars and mortgages and

21

whatever r and they're suffering too.

22

Breaker has to be maintained and it has to be

23

applied appropriately so that it gives people that

24

can't pay a break.

25

They're trying to put kids through

They're trying to pay medical bills.

So the Circuit

I want you to also think about the
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1

demographics that are happening in our country, and

2

especially here on Maui, and that is that our

3

population is aging.

4

baby boomers start retiring and the aging pyramid

5

turns upside down and we have more old people than

6

we do young people, who's going'to pay?

7

don't look at having people pay based on ability to

8

pay, we're going to have a problem.

9

multi millionaires moving into this community and

And in the year 2011 when the

So if we

If we have

10

they can afford to pay, they have to pay.

11

they're 90 they have to pay.

12

going to be able to run County government.

Even if

Otherwise we're not

So I -- I really think that income plays a

13
14

big part in,determining how we decide who pays what.

15

The other thing is I would urge you to please -- and

16

as we look at an equitable system, that we look at

17

planning our taxes based on good, solid financial

18

information, and the first piece of information of

19

course is how much do we need to take care of what

20

we need to do.

21

plan for maybe the next ten years.

22

to take structurally, operationally, staff wise, and

23

thEm we need to plan a tax system based on what we

24

need.

25

annual basis.

We need to have a real good budget
What is it going

We can no longer really look at1this on an
And I understand that the budgeting
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1

is year to year, but it has to really be taken into

2

the future with some real good forecasts.
And I understand those change because things

3
4

change.

Who could have planned 9/11?

Who could

5

have planned the war in Iraq?

6

Just like we have to budget in our business and

7

nonprofit sector, government has to do the same

8

thing, but you can't do it without good, solid

9

financial information.

But you need to try.

So your Finance Department

10

has to give you real good, solid figures and a lot

11

of time and effort has to be spent, and that, again,

12

comes down to staffing.

13

the good numbers and on enforcement.

14

lose in the end.

15

Mr. Buck Buchanan pointed out this morning, we can't

16

let more of that happen.

17

in the past, but as we go forward, we should make

18

sure that doesn't happen.

19

my comments.

20

We cannot scrimp on getting
Otherwise, we

And when I see an article like

And it's happened and it's

And that's -- those are

Unfortunately I will be leaving the island

21

tonight on vacation for a month, but my staff will

22

be taking over and my Deputy Director Sandy and Tom

23

Rodriguez will be the team at MEO to help, and I

24

want to thank you the opportunity to be included

25

today.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Lowson, if you have any comments at this

2

3

time, we'd be happy to hear them, please.

4

MR. LOWSON:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

7

Thank you, Ms. Baisa.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
If you could use the mike to your left.

Thank you.
MR. LOWSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair and thank you Council

8

people and everyone else who's here.

About 30 years

9

ago when I made this comment the Council really

10

didn't appreciate this, but I think it's a reality,

11

and I just made it to Charmaine a moment ago.

12

increase in our taxes -- our real property taxes

13

that we pay here is not caused by the increase in

14

the valuation of the property.

15

not caused that is because the real -- or the taxes

16

that we charge the people of our County are really

17

the total budget divided up among the people.

18

The

And the reason it's

So if we had a budget that was one half what

19

the current budget is, our real property taxes would

20

be one half

21

doubled the valuation of our real property in this

22

County and kept the same budget, the taxes that you

23

would pay would be exactly the same.

24

very important to remember.

25

valuation.

of what they are.

Conversely, if we

Now, that's

It is not the

It is the budget that creates the tax.
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In simple terms, it's the'total budget divided up by

2

the total assessed value of all of the property.

3

SQ getting away from that, the real property

4

task force came up with quite a few recommendations,

5

some of it was in the area of making sure that we

6

got all the money that we were supposed to get.

7

other words, if somebody is in the wrong category,

8

they should be in the proper category and we should

9

follow through to do that.

In

We should also -- and I

10

make a suggestion that is actually out of the Budget

11

and Finance area, but I would strongly suggest that

12

you go back to the apartment zoning and allow that

13

transient rentals be handled in all apartment

14

zoning, because it's happening now in that portion.

15

Essentially
from about 1991, that was built from
.
~

16

1991 on people are doing it in that category, and

17

yet you cannot tax them.because they're not allowed

18

to do it.

19

we could gain that income.

20

rentals.

21

So if you change it so that they could,
It is also transient

These expensive homes that we're all talking

22

about, coming from millionaire mainland people, that

23

ain't the problem.

24

have the lowest property tax rate in the State.

25

Without them, you would kill the golden egg.

They've actually allowed you to
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want to encourage these people who come and spend

2

millions of dollars for these homes and use them for

3

two months, three months, six months, or whatever,

4

or even if they stay here full time, it doesn't

5

matter, but my point is they use a very small

6

proportionate share of serv,ices compared to

7

yourselves, compared to the person who makes $20,000

8

a year, compared to the person that makes 50 or

9

100,000 dollars a year.

So why wouldn't we want to

10

encourage them to be here?

Because they're paying

11

our taxes for us and allowing us to have that low

12

rate.
Ag is another comment.

13

In ag much of ag

14

obviously is residential, and that's hitting the

15

newspapers right now.

16

have Amfac, we don't have C. Brewer, we don't have

17

A&B, how are you going to take care of or farm the

18

hundreds of thousands of acres in this County?

19

think the 'answer in reality is you're not.

20

not

21

to be residential property?

22

of two acres.

23

allo~,

So if -- tell me, if we don't

I

So why

particularly the land that is marginal,
Encourage subdivisions

Even though it's ag, encourage it as

24

residential use and tax it at a residential use.

25

And if in fact they're using larger acreage, or even
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1

if two acres applies, letis say ten acres or

2

whatever, the home and the land around the home

3

should be taxed at residential rates, not at ag

4

rates, even if they're farming on the rest of that.

5

Because what is it?

6

everyone else lives in here, it's a home.

7

shouldn't they pay the same tax rate for that home

8

that the rest of us pay?

9

they're growing trees or running cattle sufficiently

It's a home.

Just like
Why

And thelh, okay, fine, if

10

or doing whatever that justifies an ag rate, give

11

them an ag rate on the balance of it.

12

The Planning Director I think made a comment

13

at a meeting that I was at earlier that some

14

developers were developing land in Olowalu and this

15

was not really ag land, and he was really

16

encouraging people who were doing low cost housing.

17

Well, when that land originally went on in Olowalu,

18

went on the market, they were selling two-acre

19

properties for about $225,000 per lot, , and that

20

wasn't very long ago.

21

years ago.

22

So if in fact there's more land that's being

23

subdivided up, it's going to keep that price down

24

and make it low cost for all of us.

25

I

That was like three or' four

That's low cost housing today, folks.

The real property task force actually
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1

recommended dropping the homeowners exemption.

2

First of all, you give them an exemption.

3

you give them a lower rate.

4

one rate and charge it to them, rather than have all

5

these hidden benefits?

6

and if you want to have it lower, fine, have it

7

lower.

8,

actually we recommend going towards blended rates

9

and eventually one rate, because everybody is towing

Secondly,

Why not just give them

Let's make a spade a spade

If you want to have it the same, which

10

the same trailer behind them.

11

using the infrastructure the same.

12

creating the need for police.

13

need for water.

14

again, I ,urge, we want mainland people to come here

15

and buy expensive homes, because generally we don't

16

pay for the development of water for them.

17

don't pay for the development of roads.

18

pay for garbage pickup often.

19

are

20

a lower tax rate.

21

~hings

You know, they're
They are

They're creating the

By the way, that's one reason i

We often

We don't

You know, all those

that are free to us and enable us to pay

I

The Committee recommended keeping the Circuit

22

Breaker exemptlon.

The Committee recommended

23

increasing the minimum tax.

24

did this was $60 a year, which is absolutely

25

ridiculous.

The minimum tax when we

You know, make a higher minimum tax,
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something that reflects more in today's values.

2

the Committee also recommended that you get a hold

3

of -- and I know you're trying to do so and I know

4

it's very difficult to do so, but get a hold of your

5

budget.

6

percent of the County budget is labor.

7

hired a body at the County level, you cannot get rid

8

of it.

9

it out for bid.

If I recall

~orrectly,

It is almost impossible.

something like 75
Once you've

So outsource.

Put

F:Lnd other ways to get something

10

done where somebody is actually in a competitive

11

nature about getting their job.

12

And

When private business is in trouble, it

13

doesn't raise what it charges people.

14

find out how to produce more for less, and if the

15

County could do that rather than raise taxes just

16

because it needs more money, we would start a whole

17

new paradigm.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It tries to

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Lowson, for your -comments.

19

Next we have Mr. Zeke Kalua.

20

would share your comments with uS r please.

21

MR. KALUA:

Zeke r if you

Aloha, Chair Hokama, Council Members.

Thank

22

you for the opportunity to be here and thank you for

23

your willingness to work on this issue.

24

want to take up a lot of our time, because I know

25

it's very precious today.'

I've testified on behalf
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of the property taxes in front of you many

2

occasions, and I really sympathize with Mr. Kahanu.

3

And I can tell you from personal experience there

4

are many families that are suffering, just like his

5

family is suffering right now.

6

I don't want to go along the lines of giving

7

you the potential disparities that come along with

8

the increased property taxes, but the reality of it

9

is that majority of our families are moving away and

10

majority of the families that are moving away also

11

are taken away from the work force that helps to

12

stimulate majority of the economics that we rely on

13

here, which is our tourism.

14

starts falling down and down and down and down and

15

everything from there is just a land fall.

16

know, it's time to appreciate the reality of the

17

matter and it's time to find out something that's

18

going to work fairly and equitably for everyone

19

concerned on this island, in this County for that

20

retrospect.

21

You know, one bad apple

You

You know, there's other islands that actually

22

have worse economics than we do, but the people are

23

so happy and that's because of their family around

24

them supporting them on a daily basis.

25

let's not throw that away.

You know,

Let's not take away from
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1

families.

2

been here the opportunity to stay here and let's

3

come up with something soon, because they're relying

4

on us today and whatever decision we can come up

5

with.

6

Let's afford the generations that have

Thank you.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Kalua.

Also present this

7

morning, Members, we do have the Director of

8

Finance, Mr. Regan, as well as the Administrator of

9

our Real Property Division, Mr. Lance Okumura.

10

gentlemen, I

11

the Department and Division.

12

MR. REGAN:

So,

think we would appreciate comments from

Good morning, Mr. Chair.

Keith Regan,

13

Director of Finance for the County of Maui.

14

always -- it's difficult when we talk about taxes,

15

because people just generally do not want to pay

16

taxes.

17

about an increase, it really sends chills up our

18

spines, I think, and that's just human nature.

19

I -- I do not encourage or like tax increases, okay.

20

It's just a simple fact.

It

Any time we talk

And

Since I've been in this job for the last

21

seven months, I can tell you that real property tax.

22

and -- is difficult.

23

There's an inordinate amount of information that we

24

have to deal with.

25

getting larger and larger as years go by.

It's difficult to underst~nd.

The ordinance itself, it's
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1

start to incorporate new types of tax credits or

2

additional types of exemptions, it becomes more

3

difficult for us to administer as time goes on.

4

Eventually what will happen,is that we'll end up

5

with a tax code that looks something like the IRS,

6

where we have literally binders and binders of tax

7

code.

8

Administration is, to try to simplify, rather than

9

try to make it more difficult.

So I think what we're looking for as an

And I know that this is a good

10

this is a

11

great jumping off point, I think, for us to have

12

these discussions.

13

'being involved.

14

you with the information that you need, and I can

15

tell you that we look forward to working with the

16

Council, with the Committee, if there is one that's

17

going to be established, for us to move forward

18

with.

19

Thank you.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

We're a resource.

We can provide

So, you know, I just wanted to say that.

Thank you, Director Regan.
Mr. 'Okumura, any comments you wish to share

21

22

The Administration appreciates

with the members at tnis time?
MR. OKUMURA:

Yes, good morning, Chairman.

Director Regan

24

has stated -- made a statement which is applicable

25

to the difficulty we're

facin~

in real property tax.
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1

The one thing I'd like to say is that if -- any

2

changes that are considered by this Council, that we

3

implement whatever changes you folks come up with,

4

but to keep in mind that when you do that to be fair

5

and equitable with all taxpayers, any time we have

6

to implement a section of the law, the first thing

7

real property looks at is is it fair and equitable.

8'

And another thing I'd like to stress is to preserve

9

the integrity of our system whenever making

10

decisions.

11

is so valuable to the budget, so when making

12

decisions, to keep that in mind to preserve the

13

integrity of our system.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The base -- the real property tax base

Thank you.

We also have Corporation

15

Counsel.

16

has any comments for the members this morning,

17

please.

18

I would ask Ms. Fujita-Villarosa if she

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

First of

19

all, I wanted to clarify a point that was made by

20

one of the testifiers'.

21
22

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Can you hear Corporation Counsel?

Okay, can you try again, please, Traci.
MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

I just wanted to clarify one of the

24

points that was made by one of the testifiers who

25

questioned the motive of our office in issuing the
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opinion regarding the Circuit Breaker -- Circuit

2

Breaker.

3

the Real Property Tax Division.

4

Division Chief Dennis Ichikawa wanted confirmation

5

of his office's interpretation of the Circuit

6

Breaker law, so our office provided that advice to

7

him.

8

that the comment to me questioned the integrity of

9

our office, and our office represents the County of

That opinion was done at the request of
At the time the

But I just wanted to also make clear I mean

10

Maui as a whole.and our opinion doesn't change

11

depending upon who asks it.

12

our office was asked several questions by both

13

Council and the Mayor's Office and our office issued

14

one legal opinion.-

15

the question, the answer's going to be the same.

16

It's just based on the law and it's. an unbiased

17

opinion.

18

In fact, during budget

So it doesn't matter who asks

So I just wanted to clarify that point.

And another thing is our office was asked to

19

provide some comments on the possibility of having a

20

dual ag classification system, dual ag class rates,

21

and the first thing I guess I wanted to point out is

22

that currently people that are actively using their

23

property for agriculture do pay less in taxes.

24

not due to the rate, but it's due to the assessment

25

of the value.

So I wanted Council to, you know,
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have that information.

As you're considering this

2

dual ag rate, I wanted you to know that currently

3

property that is actively being used as agriculture

4

is taxed less than property that is not used for

5

agriculture, and it's done through the assessment or

6

the valuation of the

property~

The other consideration that I thought was

7

8

very important for Council to consider is that

9

say if property not being used for agriculture is

10

taxed at a higher rate, if that property is used as

11

a person's principal home and that person qualifies

12

for a homeowners exemption, they would be taxed at

13

the homeowner rate, not at this higher ag rate.

14

that's another important thing to consider is that

15

there is this homeowner classification that would

16

still apply, even if you had this dual ag

17

classification rate.

So

And our office is finalizing a written legal

18
19

opinion for you that will give you further details,

20

but those were the two main points that I wanted

21

Council to have at this -- you know, at this time.

22

Thank you.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you very much Corporation

24

Counsel.

I think one thing that we can all -- part

25

of my intent today, Members, was to have all of us
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have a good understanding and to work from a solid

2

base or foundation.

3

terms we have new members, we have senior members,

4

and everyone has a

5

of the system, the structure.

6

with more years than others, I would say there,'s an

7

additional advantage of institutional history and

8

knowledge.

Obviously during changes of

diffe~ent

level of understanding
And for some of us

9

I'm going to ask the Department of Finance,

10

our Director and our Administrator, to quickly and

11

briefly give us a status of where we are within the

12

Department as regards to the real property tax

13

system implementation, the monies that we put forth

14

for a new system, since we have gotten off the City

15

and County of Honolulu system, where we are with

16

that as far as the hardware and software and what

17

opportunities that system will allow all of us to at

18

least consider for improvements to the real property

19

tax structure.

20

Mr. Okumura, if you could help us with a brief

21

status of that.

22

MR. OKUMURA:

So either Director Regan or

Mr. Chairman, yes, our system is currently

23

in place and it's operational.

24

this cycle, the first cycle, and we're discovering,

25

again, inconsistencies with some of the programs, so

We are going through
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1.

we're making corrections as we go along.

2

have the support of the -- Cole, Layer & Trumbel,

3

the vendors for our computer system.

4,

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We still

If you can share with us, will this

5

allow considerations of more options to the current

6

categories that we have present?

7

public, our panelists, or the Council Members the

8

opportunity to look at increased categories,

9

creation of subcategories, whether it be active

10

agricultural, passive agricultural, residential

11

agricultural, those type of opportunities?

12

that be something that we can consider with the.

13

system?

14

MR. OKUMURA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

17

Will

Yes, it is capable.
Okay, as well as various rates within the

subcategories?
MR. OKUMURA:

We cannot create a subcategory.

18

create another category.

19

we have nine.

20

twelve, whatever.

21

Will it all.ow the

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We can

We can -- like currently

We could go to ten, eleven, or

Okay, thank you.

Any questions, Members,

22

or even the panel regarding the system itself, the

23

hardware and the software, of Real Property

24

Division?

25

Ms. Johnson.

Okay.

If not, maybe the Director -- yes,

I'm sorry.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to find out in

2

regard to the actual input into the system with

3'

regard to the mapping, you know, do we have our

4

mapper yet or do we have that function assistance

5

from Oahu?

6
7

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Director Regan, if you could please comment

on that.
MR. REGAN:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

As has been

kind of discussed prior to -- we've been having

10

problems with the tax mapping.

There was a backlog,

11

but we made a decision to get that backlog cleared

12

up before December 31st of this coming year.

13

in May send -- begin the 'process of sending the maps

14

to the City and Courity of Honolulu to assist us with

15

clearing up that backlog, and right now the reason

16

why we haven't actively recruited yet for these

17

positions is that we're waiting for the

18

reorganization of the Division to be completed.

19

Because it's much easier for us to hire after the

20

reorganization is complete, because if there's any

21

adjustments that need to be made by the union or by

22

DPS, we can make those without -- as long as there's

23

no people within those positions, it's easier for us

24

to make the adjustments.

25

those positions, it becomes more difficult for us to

But once we hire into
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2

make any adjustments.
Like let's say, for instance, we wanted to

3

shift the way that that

4

supervised, it would become more difficult for us to

5

do anything if there were people in those positions

6

at that time.

7

the reorg to be completed.

8

right now, Department of Personnel Services.

9

They're waiting for comments from the union.

p~rticular

section is

But really it's -- we're waiting for
It's in DPS's hands

We've

10

been really pushing hard to get this thing

11

completed.

12

done within the next

13

pushing.

14

because then we want to begin the process of being

15

able to recruit for these positions.

16

We're

hop~ng
c~uple

we're hoping that it's
of weeks.

We're

I mean, we are really pushing hard,

I happen to think -- and Lance I think is in,

17

agreement, because he's the one who's kind of

18

instructing me and letting me know that it's very

19

difficult to find people with the skills that we're

20

going to need to be able to do this job.

21

that the article that came out in The Maui News had

22

mentioned that other counties don't seem to be

23

having the same problem that we are, and actually

24

they have been having the same problems, but what

25

they've been doing is getting people from City and
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county go over there and help them.

So it's not

2

that they have this miraculous resolution to their

3

problem.

4

solution to them, which is bringing people over.

It's just that they've brought the

So, you know, it's -- I mean it's the same

5
6

thing as us sending the maps to City and County, you

7

know, to have them, do it.

8

that to train somebody to be able to do this, it

9

takes three years.

The other thing too is

I mean, we have a statement from

10

the Administrator of the Real Property Tax Division

11

from the City and County who's -- who clearly stated

12

to us that it would take three years of training to

13

train somebody to be proficient in doing this --

14

this type of a job because of the technicalities

15

that are involved.

16

job.

>

I mean, it's a very technical

So we're pushing.

17

We're working hard.

We

18

want

19

next step, but, you know, we do have something in

20

place right now to get these

~o

get this reorg completed, and then it's the

to get this backlog

\

21

completed so that there aren't -- you know, we're

22

not missing out on six to 800,000 dollars of

23

potential revenue because we don't have the

24

subdivisions mapped properly and we don't have

25

people that are coming back and complaining that,
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you know, their taxes weren't prorated properly.

I

2

mean, this to me is a problem that I just want it to

3

be resolved.

4

solution is to have City and County produce these

5

maps for us.

So solution now, the temporary

6COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Let me ask you a question,

7

Mr. Chair, if I

8

that I understand exactly what's involved, because I

9

believe in the previous budget hearing when we went

10

through this the mapping is actually -- it, involves

11

some of, you know, physical mapping, assignment of

12

the TMK number, and it involves a re-evaluation of

13

what the worth of the property is and then does this

14

have to then go to the recorder of deeds, or am I

15

totally misunderstanding what is involved in the

16

mapping process?

~ight,

17

MR. REGAN:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MR. OKUMURA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

because I want to make sure

I'll let Lance explain that, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Mr. Okumura, if you would, please.
Okay.

So your question is about the value?
Well, my question is about the

22

mapping process itself so that we can-clearly

23

understand what it is when we're talking about

24

mapping.

25

or five things that have to be done before the

Is it drawing lines on a map, is it four
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re-evaluation and re-assessment can take place?

2

Just so I'm clear in my mind.

3

MR. OKUMURA:

Okay.

When an approved subdivision comes to

4

our office from Public Works, the Engineering

5

Department, after it's approved and we are -- we

6

need to draw that subdivision onto our maps, and in

7

that

8

responsibilities in there.

9

of just drawing out the subdivisions.

in that process there is also abstracting
It's not a simple matter
The areas has

If there's ten square feet off, the

10

to balance.

11

mapper needs to go and find where it's at, and

12

that's a difficult -- and there's also -- when

13

there's a subdivision, there's ownership issues too,

14

which needs to be resolved, and it's very complex.

15

You know, I can only give you the basic problems,

16

but you need to talk to -- maybe I could bring the

17

abstractors here, but the mapper would be the one

18

that would be able to describe all the difficulties

19

involved in mapping for real property tax.

20

Previously -- the previous Administrator did

21

attempt to hire a private company who has -- who did

22

have a mapping division, and when they attempted to

23

do real property tax subdivisions, they encountered

24

difficulties and they realized how difficult it was.

25

In the end they were going -- going to the City and
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County of Honolulu to ask them to train them.

2

you know r there's -- againr I don't know -- I cannot

3

give you the real details r but it's -- all I know is

4

it's not that simple.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And r

And if I maYr Mr. Chair r I think

6

this is one of the difficulties I have in

7

understanding that when a subdivision comes uPr

8

there's a cost incurred r which is then shifted onto

9

the County.

There's a responsibility that is now

10

shifted onto the County in reaction to that

11

subdivision coming forward and the creation of that

12

subdivision.

13

impact fees for every other thing.

14

that do their environmental impact assessment.

15

have people that pay park assessments.

16

create a consequence or when you create an impactr

17

this is both financial for our CountYr this is time

18

wiser this is

19

impactr you better believe that somebody would be

20

asking me to pay for what I was creating.

,

21

So my primary question is we have

experienc~

We have people
We

So when you

wiser if I were creating an

So somehow I'm offended by this now being

22

cost shifted again onto the backs of our taxpayers

23

because somebody wants to do a subdivision on which

24

they will likely make a lot of money r. at least on

25

the large subdivisions.

So why are we not asking
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the people that create the impact to step forward

2

and help us find those solutions?

3
4

CHAIR HOKAMA:
comments?

5

MR. REGAN:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. REGAN:

That's my gripe.

Any comment, Department, at this time?

No

Okay, thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Mr. Chair, if I may.
Yes, Director Regan.

The burden is.always -- always seems to be

8

placed on government.

It's usually the easiest

9

solution is to make the government do the work, and

10

I'm'not sure that by charging an impact fee -- I

11

mean that's probably a good -- it might be a

12

solution.

13

really I think it's going to come down to the

14

Council making that decision, whether or not they

15

want to implement -- implement an impact fee similar

16

to that, what you're talking about.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It might be one of the solutions.

Thank you.

But

I'll ask -- Mr. Nishiki had his

18

hand next and then I'll recognize other members, but

19

also, panelists, if you have questions or comments,

20

you know, you are free to participate also, and

21

that's why we've asked for your -- your presence

22

here today also.

23

VICE-CHAIRNISHIKI:

Mr. Nishlki.

Yeah.

I'm really tired of hearing

24

stories, realizing that this is a new Administration

25

and a new person in the Property Tax Division.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

I

BF 7/29/03

88

1

think that if you heard today by some of the

2

comments made, you've got -- if you've got to spend

3

money to make money, then let's do it.

4

when Mr. Regan speaks today, Mr. Chairman, of the

5

process and what they're going through, whether we

6

can go outside the box to deal with this most

7

serious situation.

8

quarters~

9

pay $50,000 or $100,000 if I can make three quarter

10

I don't know

We're talking about three

of a million dollar.

You know what?

I'll

of a million dollar.
If we need to communicate more clearly to

11

12

this Administration, I don't want to get into

13

telling them how to do it, but I want to tell them

14

to do it and to do it right away.

15

that.

16

these taxpayers paying this kind of money.

17

why, we can't simply collect it?

18

to here in how to go about it.

19

all.

20

Mr. Chairman.

21

position is and they know what that person's got to

22

do.

23

somebody is doing this kind of work already.

24

isn't a human form of life that cannot do it, then I

25

can say, fine.

It's as simple as

I think that -- you heard the stories of
Because

I think we're up,
Just do it.

That's

I don't want to hear any more'stories,
Just do it.

They know what the
I

I'm sure as difficult as we heard the story,
If it

If we've got to hire a chimpanzee to
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1

do it because a chimpanzee's got certain qualities,

2

fine, but this is a human form of life and I'm sure

3

that there is somebody out there that is willing to

4

learn and can do it.

5

want to hear any more about this subject matter.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

,8

9

Thank you.

That's all I can say.

I don't

Ms. Tavares.

The impact is too much.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, thank you.

I know that

there are different degrees of difficulty just in

10

diving competition and there are more aspects of

11

mapping that are difficult than other aspects of

12

mapping.

13

it changes ownershipi that's one thing.

14

have to draw a new map.

15

there's still involvement.

16

Division have people that are assigned just to that

17

date -- the more -- less complex -- I don't know if

18

I should say simple, because nothing's simple, but

19

less complicated'transactions, where' it's just a

20

sale of property and it's a new owner, do you have

21

people assigned just to that-and then do you have

22

people then assigned to the more difficult things

23

like getting a brand-new subdivision mapped?

24

MR. REGAN:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If you have merely a sale of property and

It's already drawn, but
So do you in your

Mr. Chair.
Director.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

You don't

524-2090

BF 7/29/03

1

MR. REGAN:

We have abstractors within the Real Property,

2

Tax Division who are assigned to do those types of

3

transactions that you talked about.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And they're divided up?

Because

5

it seems like the most simple -- the easier one to

6

attack right away are the ones that the property

7

owners -- the property owners are just changing.

8

You're not having to map out and balance square

9

footage and that kind of stuff/ and then the

10

assessments can be immediately recognized at the new
value/ the sale value/ unless that's not how you

12

recognize it.

13

the new value when a property changes hands?

14

MR. OKUMURA:

Do you recognize the saleva!ue as

That's part of the assessment process.

It's

15

not -- if you sell your property for 300/000/ it

16

doesn't mean you'll be taxed at exactly 300/000.

17

have -- we will analyze all the sales that have

18

occurred ,in your neighborhood and come out with a

19

basic average.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We

And I think therein lies the

21

problem.

We need to get to a system that is a lot

22

simpler to do so we don't have to do any more work.

23

You buy a property for $300/000/ that's the value

24

and let's use that as the value from whatever point

25

forward.

I mean that's one of the things we'll
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1

start to discuss.

2

and abstractors, what is the entry level salary for

3

these people?

4
5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

But getting back to the mappers

Mr. Okumura, can you respond?

Can you

respond to Ms. Tavares' question?

6

MR. OKUMURA:

Like drafting technician?

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

MR. OKUMURA:

9

think.

Yes, uh-huh.

It's an SR-17, and that's about 35,000, I

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: 35,000 a year, a 17?

11

MR. OKUMURA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. OKUMURA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.
You sure?

I mean, it's a 17, though.
Because I think I saw it one -- I

15

remember seeing it in the budget and my impression

16

was, who would work for this kind of money?

17

with the kind of training he's talking about, the

18

salary is unbelievably low.

19

I think -- maybe, Ms. Baisa, you know what the

20

salary is.

I mean

So that's another area

I can't recall offhand, but --

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MS. BAlSA:

Microphone, please.

I don't know what the salary is, but I was

23

about to suggest that you do what we do.

24

cannot find the talent on the island or in our

25

our immediate knowledge of people we know, you steel
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1

these people.

You pay them more and you steel them

2

and you entice them to come to Maui.

3

want to come to Maui?

4

allover the country or is this only something we do

5

on Maui?

6

to be going on everywhere.

7

property tax.

8

bring them here and let them do the work and make

9

the money.

I don't know.

But it's got

Everybody's doing real

So there are people, pay them and

I mean, it Seems rather simple to me.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

Is not this thing going on

I'm ignorant.

10

13

Who doesn't

Mr. Kane.
Only if Ms. Tavares is done.
I think Mr. Regan was going to

respond.
MR. REGAN:

Yeah, I just want to make one very quick

15

comment, Mr. Chair.

16

mean, the amount of money that we're paying for

17

these positions, I mean, it's going to be -- I think

18

we're going to have a hard time finding somebody,

19

but we're going to go out for a Statewide

20

recruitment.

21

. County.

You know, you're right.

I

It's not going to be just within the

So we're going to try the best we can with

22

the resources that we have to try to attract people

23

to come to Maui.

24

contracts in terms of what we can offer for these

25

particular positions.

Of course we're limited by union

So that's going to be one of
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2

the

challenge~

that we're going to have to overcome.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know, one of the tools

3

available working with Department of Personnel

4

Services is to reclassify the entire series so that

5

all the people who are doing the same kind of job in

6

the State of Hawaii will be recognized for the kind

7

of work that they're doing, and, you know, I'm not

8

sure if any other County is having a problem with

9

keeping personnel, but I think that it doesn't

10

matter if we're the only CQunty that has that

11

problem because the activity's going on on Maui.

12

That's why we have this demand.

13

County of Honolulu, you know, I can't imagine that

14

they've got as many subdivision applications or

15

changes in property ownership that Maui does because

16

we happen to be in that phase of our history.

I mean, City and

So, you know, perhaps you could-talk with

17

18

Ms. Krieg and look at, you know, it goes through its

19

own system too, the reclassification of those

20

positions to get it at a more decent wage.

21

know somebody who worked for you guys.

22

live.

23

years of experience and training go down the tubes

24

because you lost this person because of the salary.

25

So it's got to be a -- you know, a decent, liveable

Had to go find another job.

524-2090
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And so you had
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know~

1

wage for the kind of responsibility, you

the

2

person has, and we've got to drive that home with

3

personnel and hopefully throughout, you know, the

4

civil Service system.

5

But that's just one little part of it that I

6

think, you know, can help us in getting people that

7

are going to stay in.

8

tedious job in the world.

9

interested in doing that, you know, but somebody has

It's got to be the most
I mean I sure wouldn't be

10

to do it, and it's so important to our whole

11

survival here in Maui County because we depend on

12

the real property tax' system for our revenues that

13

we need to

14

recognize the contribution that they make to the

15

fact that we enjoy the life that we have here on

16

Maui and pay accordingly.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:
sin~e

~ave

those people stay and we need to

Thank you.

Thank you.

Director, maybe you can help

18

us,

you did mention it and so all of us can

19

hear it at the same time, are you aware of what has

20

caused the delay in the reorganization?

21

that the parties, the union, the Department of

22

Personnel Services, Civil Service Commission, the

23

Division, it hasn't been able to come together and

24

take care of this reorganization?

25

that up because I can recall at least two years,

And I only bring
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this is what I've been hearing, we have a

2

reorganization consideration, and, you know, it's

3

I've been waiting two years.

4

the delay?

5

MR. REGAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

What is the problem or

My understanding is

6

that this, like -- as you mentioned, had been going

7

on for about two years.

8

not something that our Administration cooked up to

9

try to change the way that things were happening

It's not a new thing.

It's

It's just this is -- this

10

down there.

11

reorganization has been going on for a long period

12

of time.

13

with the union, through discussions with DPS

14

we came in to find out what the problem is, where

15

are the sticking

16

sticking points, and I think we've done that.

17

mean, we have exchanged letters back and forth,

18

memos back and forth with questions that they've had

19

as to why we decided to do certain things, why --

20

what was our reasoning behind that, and we gave them

21

the answers that they were looking for.

22

think we're in the final stages of the

23

consultation -- consultative process with the union.

24
25

We have been pushing through discussions

point~,

how can we address those

The union wants to get this done.
to,get this done.

sin~e

I

So now I

DPS wants

Finance wants to get this done.
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The people that work in the Real Property Tax

2

Division want to get this done.

3

Maui County want to get this done.

4

to get this done, so we've really been pushing hard.

5

I mean, I've met with the Mayor.

6

Krieg, DPS Director.

7

representatives.

8

of the tunnel.

9

not want to be here in six months and be talking

The taxpayers of
I mean we want

I've met with Lynn

I've met with the union

And I can see the light at the end
This is not something .that I -- I do

10

about the same thing, you know.

11

things that we need to focus on and I want to get

12

this completed so we can move on to the next stage.

13

I do not want to be spinning my wheels, and most

14

importantly I wouldn't want people to think that I'm

15

telling stories, because I don't want to be known as

16

somebody that's just telling stories.

17

are actively trying to do something about this.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have other

Thank you for your comment.

I mean, we

I. would

19

suggest, since obviously training is a word that

20

we've heard a lot, that our employees need to be

21

trained, that maybe we can help you, those of us

22

that have chance to talk to our national colleagues.

23

Clark County, Las Vegas, they do over 5,000 new

24

residences a month.

25

of the fas'test growing counties in the whole

A month.

You know, they're one
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country, and somehow they found a way to keep up

2

with the work load.

3

share with you on how they've approached real

4

property and recordation and getting the mapping

5

squared away.

Maybe there's ways they can

We -- I will say maybe you should consider an

6
7

RFP and hire a company that can do the work as well

8

as do the training for our potential employees and

9

we can do the catch up and training at the same

10

time.

11

options that the -- I think the public and the

12

members of the Council would look at considering for

13

support and allow you to improve the -- I would say

14

the abstract.ing and mapping.

15

problems is we hear the words mapping and

16

abstracting.

17

and abstracting, and I can tell you to my best

18

understanding, I swear 90 percent of the people out

19

there are going but what is mapping and abstracting?

20

What are they talking about?

21

it, but they're going like, what is it?

22

Do this?

23

But I think there's many other -- many

I think one of the

The community hears the words mapping

You know, they hear
Draw line?

Because, you know, when they buy a property,

24

some guaranty company is verifying that the

25

surveyor's lines, the azimuths and everything else,
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1

and the surveying that goes to the exhibit is we

2

certify that this is the property line.

3

Works has engineers that receive subdivision maps

4

that has a. stamp, surveyor's map, that says these

5

are the lines.

6

so many, you know, feet.

7

the -- one meeting we'll go and ask someone to

8

explain what is actually mapping and abstracting.

9

Because I think everybody needs to know.

Public

This is your lot, so many degrees,
So I think maybe one of

,

The taxpayer needs to know.

We need to

10

know.

And, then maybe

11

we can all help the Department move forward.

12

Because I find it hard with new technologies

13

available to us, new software programs, new

14

hardwares that we've invested, we're going to get

15

this done.

16

appreciate, but I know we will get this done.

It's a difficult situation I can

Mr. Pontanilla, questions?

17

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair, I'm sorry.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm soriry, Mr. Kane.
He was next.
was

I'm sOYjry.
I

,
,

23

COUNCILMEMBER

~E:

~ou

recognized me and I said only if

I

24

25

Ms. Tavares is finished.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm'sorry.
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2

3
4

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I apologize.

I didn't mean to

cut off Mr. Pontanilla.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, no, I'm sorry for skipping to him.

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I think

6

there's a lot of -- and I'm sure everybody's

7

listening -- there's a lot of information that's

8

already been brought forward, and if we're really

9

paying attention and focus, we can extract a lot of

10

that already and start to formulate a direction that

11

we're going.

12

said that the hardware and software is functioning.

13

Although there may be some slight bugs in there, we

14

now know that although we can't subcategorize, we

15

still can create, as we have on our agenda, real

16

property classifications.

17

For instance, our tax department has

Now, one of them that nobody has talked about

18

so far, which I think is a major issue that we need

19

to put into the discussion, is that majority of Maui

20

County is rural, and yet we don't have a rural

21

classification, and we need to look at that.

22

that's something that has been discussed in the past

23

and we need to look at it.

24

help us make some shifts from the discussion of ag

25

or residential, subsistence ag, fake ag, all that

And that may
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kind of stuff, but instead of doing that, we have an

2

ag classification and maybe redefine it to ag and

3

the true farmers are out there dirtying their

4

,fingers.
And then we have the guys who maybe are doing

5
6

some subsistence or whatever, but you know what,

7

really what that

8

who live in a bigger -- you know, a bigger property

9

maybe, they're doing some stuff on their land.

is~

that's rural.

That's people

It's

10

a little more subsistence.

They don't get more into

11

the consumerist mentality.

They do their own thing

12

and grow their stuff.

13

style, and I think we need to start making those

14

definitions more clear for us and create a

15

classification that recognizes rural.

16

going to pay a little bit more than the ag guy,

17

obviously, because ,we need to take care of the ag

18

guys, because they're the ones who are feeding us

19

and so we don't have to be so dependent, as we've

20

accustomed ourselves to be, with outside

21

imports.

That's more of a rural life

And they're

with

So I think we need to start recognizing these

22

23

things.

So I think the rural discussion -- and

24

whether it's in this Committee or if it goes to the

25

Planning and Land Use Committee for us to consider a
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1

land use clas sific atio n, rura l, and we star t look
ing

2

at that .

3

that can be inco rpora ted once we get into the
budg et,

4

discu ssion s.

5

We know that it can be a clas sific atio n

I think anot her poin t that was brou ght

6

forw ard abou t spen ding mone y to make the mone y
to

7

get the mone y brou ght in, I think in our prev ious

8

budg et discu ssion s, Mr. Rega n and the Depa rtmen
t

9

came forw ard and made requ ests, but they also ,
you

10

know , talke d to us abou t the orga niza tiona l effo
rt.

11

And so we as a body -- and the publ ic need s to
know

12

that this body is goin g to .take resp onsi bilit y
for

13

we sayin g at the time we said no to incre ases
in

14

empl oyees to be brou ght forw ard into the Depa rtmen
t

15

beca use unti l we have the set trans form ation or
the

16

tran sitio n of the reorg aniz ation , we were n't willi
ng

17

to go fund them , and I think that was made clea
r.

18

And we need as a body , this body , need s to make
that

19

very clea r.

20

/

So it's hard to say, you know , just do it.

21

I'm tired of hear ing the stor ies.

22

story and we as a body made a deter mina tion that
the

23

Depa rtmen t wasn 't ready to get the manp ower unti
l

24

they clar ified thei r posi tion on the reorg aniz
ation ,

25

'and I know Mr. Rega n - - and I hope you can vouc
h for

We heard the
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1

that, beca use that 's what was state d earl ier,
not in

2

this meet ing, but in prev ious meet ings that we'v
e

3

had.

4

next term , that that orga niza tion will be comp
lete.

5

As he state d today , six mont hs from now he does
n't

6

want to be talki ng abou t reorg aniz ation .

7

have some thing befo re us that we can look at hirin
g

8,

new peop le that 's going to go out and spend the

9

mone y to make the mone y.

10

But he said that when they corne forw ard in the

And we'l l

So that 's some thing that we'r e work ing

11

towa rds, and so that infor mati on is befo re us.

12

We'v e heard it.

13

coup le of poin ts that have been made .

14

to kind of -- beca use I know ther e's time

15

cons train ts, Mr. Chai r.

16

are, you know , occu rring and I know that we have
the

17

tend encie s to get into more of the deta iled thing
s,

18

whic h quite frank ly I think are more the

19

adm inist rativ e func tions that the Adm inist ratio
n has

20

to work out.

21

Okay , let's move on now to the next
I just want ed

We have othe r meet ings that

But we as a polic y maki ng ,body , we need to

22

star t reco gniz ing what tools we ,curr ently have
and

23

we need to star t enha ncing or maki ng use of those

24

tool s.

25

to move forw ard with clas sific atio ns and how we're

We'v e alrea dy been told we have the capa city
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1

goin g to look at those clas sific atio ns.

2

tool s, and I think Mr. Rega n also made a clea r

3

poin t, whic h we all real ly need to take into

4

cons idera tion.

5

more comp lex, beca use we're tryin g to -- in the
end,

6

we'r e tryin g to make a

7

the peop le can unde rstan d and have a trus t in.

8

9

We have the

We need to simp lify, not make it

sys~em

that 's relia ble that

Beca use if we star t chan ging ever ythin g and
going all the loop holes and the exem ption s, and

10

real ly the real ity for us as polic y make rs, we
need

11

to unde rstan d that it has to get admi niste red,
and I

12

think the poin t was very -- was hamm ered home

13

clea rly by this

14

diff icul t you make it, the more diff icul t to do
it

15

and the peop le are going to get frus trate d, and

16

that 's what we're tryin g to avoid .

17

need to do -- we need to simp lify thing s.

18

by the Depa rtmen t, that the more

So I agre e.

We

Now, Mr. Lows on made a comm ent -- and I don' t

19

know

20

comm ent abou t not want ing exem ption s and late r
you

21

said the recom mend ation was for the exem ption s,
so I

22

don' t know whic h one it is with out, you know , going

23

back and digg ing throu gh the pape rwor k, but perh
aps,

24

you know , those are the kind of thing s I think
we

25

star t to get at, we need to delv e into, whet her

I need to be clea r, beca use you made a
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1

we'r e going to do them , if we'r e not.

2

then let's talk abou t those .

3

let's say we're not and let's move on to -- and
get

4

into the,o ther thing s.

5

If we are,

If we'r e n6t, then

But, you know , I just want ed to share some

6

obse rvati ons of. what we'v e heard this morn ing so

7

far.

8

look at the pres enta tion this morn ing by Mr. Kaha
nu.

9

I think each and every perso n was struc k by that
.

I think ther e's some treme ndou s issue s when we

I

10

think one part icula r ques tion that -- and one

11

ques tion I have , Mr. Chair man, is for the Depa rtmen
t

12

of Finan ce and the Divi sion, is to help us

13

unde rstan d how you had from $7,80 0 down to 1,000

14

some thing dolla rs up to 5,000 and some thing dolla
rs?

15

How did that happe n?

16

that ever' happ en?

17

tryin g to -- we're tryin g to smoo th out the hills

18

and the valle ys and we're tryin g to get it more

19

wher e it's stab le so peop le can func tion in thei
r

20

lives comf ortab ly.

21

How -- how can some thing like

And I think that 's wher e

So that 's my one ques tion.

we're

I mean , can you

22

help us unde rstan d in that spec ific insta nce why
we

23

had from 7 down to 1 back up to 5?

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Are you prep ared to respo nd to this this

morn ing, Mr. Rega n?
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Than k you, Mr. Chai r.

We'd need some time to

2

look over the situa tion that we'r e talki ng abou
t

3

here and so we have the infor mati on in fron t of
us

4

befo re we make any comm ents.

5

COUNCILMEMBERKANE:

Okay .

And just two poin ts real quick

6

and I'll end it.

7

it-'s just that isola ted incid ent, you know , whet
her

8

it was an erro r or what ever, but at leas t try to

9

unde rstan d how ,that occu rred, or if it's -- if
it's

Firs t, we need to unde rstan d if

10

wide sprea d Coun tywid e.

11

with the here , the down there , all righ t, you know
,

12

fina lly relie f, and then , boom , here it's back

13

again .

14

happ ening , that 's going to help us to bett er

15

polic y make rs help to corr ect the probl em so we
have

I mean , are peop le deal ing

And if we can unde rstan d why that 's
as

the -- you know , the smoo thing out of all these
17

extre mely rough edge s, obvio usly" that were

18

prese nted to us.

19
20

Mr. Chair man, thank you for the oppo rtuni ty
to share my comm ents.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay , thank you.

Mr. Pont anill a.

Than k you, Mr. Chai r.

Firs t of

23

all, I revie wed the recom mend ation that was made

24

back in Dece mber 03,

25

memb ers are here today .

'01, and I see some of the

When I look at the
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1

recom mend ation s that were made at that time t these

2

are very good recom mend ation s.

3

actio n has been done in rega rds to the study that

4

the comm ittee did t but we real ly need to take a
real

5

good look at it beca use there are good

6

recom mend ation s.

7

I don' t know what

The othe r thing is for the Depa rtmen t of

8

Finan ce t in rega rds to your mapp ing I don' t know
t

9

how your mapp ing is done and I don' t know how
much

10

of the mapp ing play -- is playe d with the GIS
syste m

11

in the Coun tYt if that 's clos ely relat ed.

12

know t the GIS syste m also does some mapp ing in

13

rega rds to the func tions for the Publ ic Work s
and I

14

gues s Plan ning .

15

depa rtme nts in rega rds to your mapp ing?

16

MR. REGAN:

Mr. Chai r.

As you

So do you work clos ely with those

To answ er your ques ti6n t GIS uses

17

our plat maps t our base maps .

18

come s off of our --

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

MR. REGAN:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So thei r mqpp ing

Off your s?

Righ t.
Okay t beca use they woul d

22

basi cally know t you know t what subd ivisi ons are

23

comi ng up and mayb e t you know t ' work with a

24

part icul ar depa rtme nt in tryin g to get some of
your

25

work done as far as mapp ing.
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1

thing that I have over here is that as far as form
er

2

mapp ers that left the Coun ty, what 's the poss ibili
ty

3

of bring ing those peop le back as cont racto rs on
a

4

temp orary basi s unti l you get your reorg aniz ation

5

done?

6

MR. REGAN:

We -- we tried and the perso n who we want ed to

7

bring back who was in the posi tion prio r to did
not

8

want to come back to the Coun ty.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Even as a priv ate cont racto r?

10

MR. REGAN:

We want ed to, numb er one --

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. REGAN:

I'm sorry ?

Even as a priv ate cont racto r?

We want ed to see if that perso n woul d be able

13

to be a cont racto r, a priv ate cont racto r, but

14

unfo rtuna tely that perso n did not qual ify as a

15

priv ate

16

restr ictio ns, whic h in discu ssion s with Corp orati
on

17

Coun sel they said that it woul d not be poss ible
to

18

do.

19

of -- there was a mone tary ques tion as well , so
...

20

contra~tor.

Ther e's certa in lega l

Add ition ally, you know , it was also

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay , thank you.

a ques tion

As far as

21

your reorg aniz ation , hope fully you' re infor ming
all

22

of the empl oyees as you go throu gh this

23

reorg aniz ation , beca use when ever you do new thing
s,

24

you know , you' re'go ing to have

25

prod uctiv ity.

~

down turn in

So it woul d be good to, 'you know ,
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1

keep your empl oyees infor med at all time s just
a
r

2

comm ent.

3

MR. REGAN:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MR. REGAN:

Mr. Chai r.
Mr. Rega n.

Yeahr actu ally the, empl oyees real ly want to

6

get this done too.

7

acco mpli shed .

8

this for year s now and they want to see it

9

comp leted r so --

10

I mean r they 've been goin g throu gh

. COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

Than k your Mr. Rega n.

Than k your Chai r.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

I mean r they want to see this

OkaYr thank you.

Mr. Moli na.

Yeah r thank YOUr Chair man.

Firs t of allr thank you for start ing the

15

proc ess on restr uctu ring this whol e syste m.

16

look at restr uctu ring the real prop erty tax syste
m

17

as re-in vent ing the whee l r but rath er grea sing
the

18

whee l so it sque aks less and roll bett er.

19

my ques tion is for Mr. Rega n or Mr. Okum ura.

20

heard earl ier from one of our task force memb ers
or

21

form er task force memb ers maki ng the recom mend ation

22

that the minim um tax be

23

was $60 to $150 a year .

24

from the Depa rtmen t as well as the Adm inist ratio
n as

25

to this prop osal?

increased~

I don' t

Chair man r
You' ve

from I belie ve it

Can I get your comm ents

And also my unde rstan ding is
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1

beca use the minim um tax is so low, it could actu
ally

2

crea te a burd en on our taxp ayer s.

3

help me unde rstan d that, beca use to some one out

4

there , to try to expl ain to them that if we tax
you

5

more , it's

6

you less.

7

to me, and mayb e -- I don' t know , mayb e, Mr. Lows
on,

8

if you want to chim e in on that as well .

9

you were a memb er of the task force as well .

So if you could

you' re bett er off, rath er than taxin g
So if you could kind of help expl ain that

I belie ve
So

10

anyw ay, I gues s we can star t with Mr. Rega n or
a

11

Mr. Okum ura.

12

MR. REGAN:

Than k you, Mr. Chai r, Coun cilme mber Moli na.

13

The Adm inist ratio n hasn 't looke d into whet her
or not

14

they woul d supp ort an incre ase in the minim um
tax as

15

of yet, so I can' t speak for the Adm inist ratio n
yet

16

at that poin t -- on that poin t.

17

my unde rstan ding when it was incre ased to $60
there

18

was a pret ty loud outc ry from the publ ic.

19

incre ase it to the recom mend ed ISO, I can' t reca
ll

20

what it was, but, you know , you' re talki ng abou
t

21

more than doub ling the minim um tax.

22

some peop le out there that can' t affo rd to pay
real

23

prop erty tax.

24

I'm not sure what the numb ers are.

25

that infor mati on in fron t of me, how many peop
le

I can tell you that

So to

So there are

I mean , there are some out there .
I don' t have
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1

actu ally get -- are only payin g the minim um tax.

2

can get that infor mati on for the Coun cil butt
you
t

3

know t there are peop le that are out there in our

4

comm unity .

5

spok e abou t this earl ier t that real ly Gan' t affo
rd

6

to pay the large real prop erty tax bills so ...
t

7

MR. OKUMURA:

We

And I think Glad ys and I think Zeke

Orig inall y the incre ase to $60 was base d on

8

the cost to main tain a tax reco rd t and we did a

9

rough study and came out to that $60.

One of the

10

probl ems -- and we did not antic ipate the comp
laint s

11

or feedb ack from the publ ict espe ciall y -- to give

12

you an isola ted exam ple t peop le out in the Hana
area

13

who' d farm for tarot they farm tarot and for
t

14

exam ple t there are smal l l.ots out there like
t

4

t

OOO

15

squa re feet t and so they 're farm ing on abou t three

16

or four t and four times 60 come s to $140 and you
t

17

know t it affec ted them .

18

yet any time ther e's -- ther e's a chan ge we have
to
t

19

antic ipate -- you have to antic ipate that some

20

peop le are going to be hurt that have you to

21

cons ider in your deci sion t butt yeah .

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MR. LOWSON:

25

They were just farm ing t and

Okay .

Mr. Lows on.
The -- one probl em that is inhe rent in how

gove rnme nt runs itse lf is that it's· very diff icul
t
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1

to raise rates at any time .

2

long perio d of time , in this case the tax was raise
d

3

in 1994 , it was $60.

4

time .

5

infla tion .

6

on the state ment that was just made by the Tax

7

Dire ctor, the Real Prop erty Tax Dire ctor, is that

8

it's not cove ring the cost .

9

It's obvi ous.

Cons eque ntly, over a

$60 was wort h $60 at that

Sinc e 1994 we'v e seen 25 or 30 perc ent
$60 is now wort h $40 or less , and based

So some thing 's brok en.

And mayb e $150 as was recom mend ed

10

here is not the rate that it shou ld be, but.

11

obvi ously it need s to be adju sted.

12

mean , this is repe ated too often in gove rnme nt
wher e

13

we decid e to have some thing to do some thing but
it

14

does n't pay its own way so all it becom es is a

15

burd en on every body else .

16

reaso nabl e.

17

This is

I

It just does n't seem

And I -- I gues s it's very cava lier of me to

18

say, but a $40 or a $100 incre ase, when a piec e
of

19

prop erty has gone up in valu e subs tanti ally what
you

20

could phys icall y sell it for, is hard ly germ ane
to

21

the situa tion .

22

low and lose mone y beca use one perso n is going
to

23

lose mone y?

24

have to make some clea r cut choi ces here .

25

you.

And shou ld we keep it arbi trari ly

I mean , I don' t mean to be hard , but we
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

5

Than k you.
Than k you, Chair man.

Mr. Mate o, you have n't had your

oppo rtuni ty.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

Than k you, Mr. Chai r.

I gues s just to the Depa rtmen t, beca use we'v e

7

prim arily just heard from one spec ific resid entia
l

8

area , Kuau , those 200, 300 perc ent incre ases , was

9

that ,the norm in this spec ific area beca use that
's

10

prim arily wher e we'v e heard comp laint s from?

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MR. REGAN:

Depa rtmen t.

I think the Kuau area is a

is a prim e

13

loca tion righ t now.

14

Peop le are willi ng to pay big doll ars for those

15

prop ertie s.

16

asses smen ts are made by our appr aiser s, they 're

17

look ing at the sales that are occu rring in those

18

area s.

19

it's just indic ative to the,K uau area or if it's

20

occu rring in othe r area s.

21

resea rch.

22

Peop le want those prop ertie s.

And as valu ation s are made or

So, you know , 'i t 's - - yeah , I'm not sure if

That woul d take some

We'd have to go back and look .

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So, Mr.

Re~an,

the asses smen t was

23

not base d on the sale abil ity of the land s, thoug
h,

24

or was that 'the --

25

MR. REGAN:

Part of the --

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2 090

BF 7/29/ 03

113

1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

MR. REGAN:

-- initi al --

I'm sorry .

Part of the asses smen t, you know ,

3

they look at othe r sales that are occu rring in
that

4

area , and that 's used to gene rate what that prop
erty

5

shou ld be asses sed at.

6
.7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Were there othe r area s that went up

this sign ifica ntly?

8

MR. REGAN:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I'll let

10

MR. REGAN:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

MR. OKUMURA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Laha ina, Kihe i, Wail ea --

I'll let
Wail ea, West Maui sides ?

Make na and West Maui .
And then -- and then lastl y,

14

Mr. Chai r, your back log, how inten se is this back
log

15

for mapp ing?

16

MR. REGAN:

How -- you mean like -- well , we -- it's abou t

17

a three -yea r back log that we have , two- to

18

three -yea r back log.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

MR. REGAN:

And what· will it take to.ca tch up?

Well , we're going to have it -- I mean our

21

goal is to have it comp leted by Dece mber 31st of

22

this year .

23

doing it.

I mean , we'v e alrea dy sent ever ythin g to

24

Hono lulu.

They 're proc essin g it.

25

on it.

I mean , that 's -- I mean , we'r e alrea dy

They 're work ing

I mean , it's going to be done .
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1

push ing them as much as we can to have them meet
our

2

dead line r so that 's some thing that we're work ing
on.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Than k you.

Than k your Mr. Chai r.

Ms. Tava res.
Yeah r

thank you.

I didn 't want to

6

get into any more nitty -gri tty ques tions but I
just
r

7

want ed to call ever yone 's atten tion to writ ten

8

testim ony that we got from Thom as Bodd en Torn
r

9

Bodd en.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.
And I think you shou ld all read

12

that verY r very care fully .

13

good sugg estio ns and I -- in here and he's very

14

extre mely qual ified .

15

to pay for infD rmat ion like this if we were look
ing

16

for cons ultan ts to do itr but I belie ve Mr. Bodd
en

17

real ly does want to help the Coun ty of Maui get
into

18

this more fair and equi table syste m r and I think

19

some of the thing s -- and we talke d abou t this

20

durin g budg etr as we ment ioned the real prop erty

21

taxes was part of this idea of defe rred tax or

22

what ever -- he calls itr you know r endow ment kind
of

23

thing .

24
25

I think he has some real

I mean r we woul d actu al have

But I think that syste m is wort h look ing into
and it woul d be desig ned I think for those peop
le
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1

who are not in the mark et to spec ulate and to
buy

2

and sell home s as thei r

3

climb up the ladd er/ so to speak .

4

when they ,buy a home / they want to live and die

5

there .

6

like that/ that those are the peop le that/ you
know /

7

we shou ld be look ing at a faire r way.

8

cost of gove rnme nt goes up every year / so I think

9

there

thei r way to/ you know /

I mean / that 's it.

Ther e are peop le

And if we have folks

I mean / the

peop le are willi ng to acce pt that there are

10

going to be incre ases year ly/ but the exte nt of

11

those incre ase I think is what is caus ing most
of

12

the alarm in our syste m.

13

real ly look at that.

So I woul d like us to

14

And I'm not sure what your plan is for this

15

Comm ittee/ Mr. Chai r/ but I real ly appr eciat e your

16

bring ing folks in from

17

force befo re and othe r resou rce peop le/ and at
some

18

poin t I don' t know if you want us to give you

19

prop osals for what we think we shou ld be discu
ssing

20

as far as revis ions to our real prop erty tax syste
m

21

or just exac tly what you had in mind .

22

you' ll share it with us/ so I'll wait for that.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

that work ed on the task

Okay / thank you.

I'm sure

Memb ers/ unfo rtuna tely we

24

have met the time dead line for our port ion of

25

toda y's meet ing/ and as indic ated earl ier/ this
is
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1

the initi al meet ing for a serie s of meet ings.

2

Beca use it's my inten tion that I belie ve all of
you

3

have expr essed in the rece nt past also that you

4

woul d like to supp ort impro veme nts in havin g a
more

5

fair and equi table real prop erty progr am for this

6

coun ty.

7

I woul d say, Memb ers, that, firs t of all, I

8

thank all of the part icipa nts that made them selve
s

9

avai lable .

I thank the testim ony -- peop le that

10

prov ided testim ony.

11

Comm ittee Chair man to, one

12

on the Staf f, but to cons ider a -- eith er an ad
hoc

13

comm ittee or a subco mmit tee that can dedi cated
time

14

away from the main Com mitte e's resp onsi bilit ies
of

15

the mast er agend a and to work on hope fully maki
ng

.

It is my inten tion as your
I know it's diff icul t

16

some type of cons idera tion or prop osal prio r to
the

17

next budg et sessi on.

18

Also , I'm open to sugg estio ns from anyo ne,

19

Comm ittee memb er, Depa rtmen t, memb ers of our pane
l,

20

as well as our gene ral comm unity on any sugg estio
ns

21

or

22

taxa tion and areas to look for.

23

thing s Mr. Kane brou ght up was very valid .

24

shou ld cons ider zonin g cate gori es -- I mean taxa
tion

25

categ ories by the zonin g cate gori es.

com~ents

that they have rega rding real prop erty
I think one of the
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1

have an Qpen 'spac e zQnin g categ Qry, shQu ld we
nQt

2

have an Qpen space prQp erty tax categ Qry alsQ?

3

have rura l zQnin g, we have no. rura l prQp erty tax

4

categ Qry.

5

and, yQU knQw , I may have expa nded it, but mayb
e by

6

zQnin g categ Qrie s we can crea te prQp erty tax

7

categ Qrie s also. .

8
9

We

So. ther e's meri ts in IQQk ing at that ,

I will say that Qur siste r cQun ties have
simi lar prQb lems.

Big Islan d just incre ased thei r

10

minim um tax frQm $25 to. $100 fQr minim um tax.

11

Minim um tax, Qkay .

And I think Mr. Kane was

12

basi cally CQrr ect.

I can say that whil e we did nQt

13

supP Qrt the Depa rtme nt's full requ est in expa nsiQ
n

14

Qf PQsi tiQns , we did put back a PQrt iQn, and I

15

belie ve that was eith er the abstr actQ r PQsi tiQn
and

16

that we -- and that Mr. Kane was CQrr ect that we're

17

awai ting the reQr ganiz atiQn to. supP Qrt the Qver
all

18

effQ rts Qf the Divis iQn as well as. the

19

Dep~rtment.

Any clQs ing ques tiQns Qr cQmm ents, Memb ers?
We'l l star t with Mr. Nish iki.

21

VICE -CHA IR NISH IKI:

Yeah , thank yQU.

I think there are

22

sQme area s, Mr. Chair man, that we can prob ably
get

23

Adm inist ratiQ n to. initi ate, and I'm just awai ting

24

yQur direc tiQn fQr these discu ssiQ ns.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well , they have sugg ested --
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1

VICE -CHA IR NISH IKI:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

4

And I am --

-- revis ions in the past that we have

docu ment ed and we'v e prese nted to the memb ers.
VICE -CHA IR NISH IKI:

Yeah , and I think that beca use of the

5

publ ic testim ony today , we shou ld set this kind
of

6

dire ction and have this discu ssion with this

7

Adm inist ratio n.

8

thing s righ t away .

9
10

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:
you.

Beca use I think we can do some
Than k you.

I woul d agree with you.

I woul d agree with

Ms. John son.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just want ed to find out on the

12

tax incre ment finan cing that Mr. Holt er brou ght
up,

13

beca use I'm not fami liar with how that woul d work

14

and whet her it's even I gues s appl icab le or

15

·avai lable for our use here in the State of Hawa
ii,

16

I'd be very inter ested , even if, it was in a work
shop

17

form at sepa rate from this Comm ittee mayb e in a

18

subco mmit tee or what ever, but I woul d real ly be

19

inter este d in look ing at how we can addr ess the

20

cost s of the infra struc ture inad equa cies that we

21

have .

22

them , what we do here isn' t goin g to matt er, beca
use

23

no matt er what we do, taxe s will cont inue to

24

esca late and we'v e got to find some way if we can'
t

25

have curre nt devel opme nt pay for the sins of the

Beca use if we don' t find out a way to pay for
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1

past , then we have to find a way to actu ally make
up

2

for that diffe rent ial.

3

tools that we migh t have avai lable with out impa
cting

4

our bond ratin g, then I'm all for it.

5

Mr. Chai r.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And if this is one of the

Than k you,

And thank you for that comm ent.

In the

7

past , prev ious Coun cils have been infor med and

8

discu ssed thing s such as comm unity dist rict

9

finan cing , whic h is simi lar to the incre ment al
tax

10

cons idera tion that was prop osed by Mr. Holt er this

11

morn ing.

12

smal ler area and allow ing that spec ific area to
have

13

a spec ial asses smen t or, let's call it what it
is, a

14

tax to pay for those impro veme nts with in that

15

spec ific recog nized ' area .

16

addi tiona l discu ssion s and pres enta tions when

17

appr opria te, or just say the good and bad of it
is

18

that only those that can affo rd to pay, will pay.

19

So what happ ens to those that cann ot affo rd to
pay

20

and stil l need those impro veme nts or infra struc
ture

21

requ irem ents?

22

it's

23

even tuall y, but we will meet that at anot her meet
ing

24

and not toda y.

25

no othe r ques tions -- Mr. Kalu a.

Agai n, it just chan ges by earm arkin g a

And so we can have

Do we leave them behin d?

a~uestion

You know ,

we'v e all got to deal with

So

than~

you every one.
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Than k you, Chai r Hoka ma.

I apol ogiz e for

2

havin g this as a last minu te, and it's real ly a
hard

3

ques tion to ask.

4

mind what 's the most poli test way to appro ach

5

Mr. Rega n on this, but mayb e I can star t by just

6

sayin g what my

7

this infor mati on is going to the City and Coun ty
of

8

Hono lulu and

9

stil l not filli ng the gap of havin g that three -yea
r

I've been tryin g to surm ise in my
,

~ear

they'r~

is.

My fear is that whil e all

proc essin g it back to us, we're

10

train ing done by the indiv idua l to, come here and

11

take over this.

12

up by Dece mber , is there some kind of an agree ment

13

that has been work ed out and arran ged with the
City

14

and Coun ty of Hono lulu shou ld othe r subd ivisi ons

15

come abroa d and need mapp ing imme diate ly so that
way

16

whil e we're awai ting that three -yea r time fram e,
we

·17

And once that back log gets caug ht

don' t star t to fall back and behin d again ?

Beca use

18

the burd en of· the taxp ayer has been throu ghou t
these

19

past two year s, and I woul d hate to see it three

20

year s beyo nd this, even thoug h ip a coup le mont
hs we

21

have the curre nt probl ems fixed .

22

a strat egy that they have deve loped to ensu re that

23

the probl em isn' t going to cont inue upon the

24

Dece mber 31st time frame ?

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Basi cally is there

Dire ctor Rega n, do you have a comm ent?
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MR. REGAN:

Yeah / thank you/ Mr. Chai r.

The agree ment

2

that we have with City and Coun ty of Hono lulu is
to

3

assi st us unti l we have some one that can get into

4

that posi tion/ they can begin the train ing proc
ess.

5

So as of Dece mber 31st/ if they comp lete the

6

back log/ they 're not just going to leave us high
and

7

dry.

8

are capa ble of doing this on our own.

9

for your ques tion.

10

They will be cont inuin g to assi st us unti l we

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Than k you.

So thank you

Okay / Memb ers/ thank you for

11

your part icipa tion today .

12

anot her sche duled meet ing in the very near futu
re.

13

We will cont inue this at

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

14

ACTION:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

ADJOURN:

(excu sed: RC)

DEFER pend ing furth er discu ssion .

This meet ing is adjou rned .

12: 07 p.m.
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